
 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82159555642 
Meeting ID: 821 5955 5642 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 821 5955 5642 
Passcode: 4011136 

  
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 
and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) APRIL 25, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

4.2) MAY 9, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

6.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – AMENDMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WITH SHIVE-HATTERY FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION PROJECT. (Ron Hinds) 

6.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CHANGE ORDER RELATING TO THE SANITARY PIPE 

ELEVATION AND SEWAGE EJECTOR MODIFICATIONS FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION 

PROJECT (Ron Hinds) 

6.3) UPDATE – PROJECT STATUS UPDATES (HR Green) 

6.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT-ALLEY BETWEEN FORD STREET & N. HUBER STREET 

(HR Green) 

6.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – JORDAN WELL NO. 6-BID PACKAGE 1 PAY APPLICATION 

NO.4, FROM GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERVICE, LLC (HR Green) 

6.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – JORDAN WELL NO. 6-BID PACKAGE 2 PAY APPLICATION 

NO.4, FROM BOOMERANG CORP. (HR Green) 

6.7) UPDATE – PROJECT STATUS UPDATES (Lindsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates) 

6.8) PUBLIC HEARING – OLD DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION PROJECT.  

1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 

2. PROCEEDINGS 

3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82159555642


CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

6.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – OLD DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION PROJECT NOTICE OF 

AWARD TO BOOMERANG CONSTRUCTION. 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

7.1) RESOLUTION – APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY OF SEASONAL PART 

TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARK & RECS DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2022 SUMMER SEASON.  

ROLL VOTE 

7.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CITY OF ANAMOSA EMPLOYEE MEDICAL PLAN RENEWAL 

7.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – KIDS R US DAYCARE EXCAVATION PERMIT (PARKING) 

7.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – NOISE PERMIT & STREET CLOSURE FOR MEMORIAL DAY 

CEREMONY 

7.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL CASEY’S 

7.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

9.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

10.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

11.0) CLOSED SESSION 

11.1) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 21.5(i) – TO 

EVALUATE THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY OF AN INDIVIDUAL(S) WHO’S 

APPOINTMENT, HIRING, PERFORMANCE OR DISCHARGE IS BEING CONSIDERED WHEN 

NECESSARY TO PREVENT NEEDLESS AND IRREPARABLE INJURY TO THAT PERSONS 

REPUTATION AND THAT THE INDIVIDUALS HAVE REQUESTED A CLOSED SESSION. 

ROLL VOTE. 

11.2) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

12.0) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADVICE PROVIDED BY COUNSEL.  

13.0) ADJOURNMENT 



STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
April 25, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session April 25, 2022 at the Anamosa 
Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, Teresa Tuetken, 
Alan Zumbach and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim 
City Administrator/Clerk, Dana Laidig, Deputy City Clerk, Shane Brown, Street Superintendent, 
Steve Agnitsch, Utilities Superintendent, Rob Young, Assistant Utilities Superintendent, Shelly 
Carr, Parks & Recreation Director, and Nicole Minnihan, Patrol Officer. Iowa Code Chapter 21, 
as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Stout to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2022 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Smith to table the discussion on Amendment #2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement between the City of Anamosa and Shive-Hattery for the Fire Station Addition 
Project in the amount of $15,000.00 with a termination date of July 30, 2022 for the next council 
meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Gombert to approve the position profile and job announcement, with 
suggested modifications, for City Administrator/Clerk presented by Elizabeth Hansen, Midwest 
Municipal Consulting, LLC.  Ayes: All. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried. 
 
Lindsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates gave an update on the following City projects: WWTP 
Flow Equalization Basin, 2nd Street Lift Station (Phase 2), and Old Dubuque Road Extension and 
Roundabout. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Change Order #3 for the Jordan Well #6, Bid 
Package 2 in the amount of $2,157.91. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional Services 
Agreement between the City of Anamosa and HR Green, Inc. for the S. Booth Street Water Main 
& Storm Sewer Replacement in the amount of $74,100.00 with term ending through the project 
completion date. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the Professional Services Agreement between the 
City of Anamosa and HR Green, Inc. for the Anamosa 2022 Sidewalk program in the amount not 
to exceed $31,800.00. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 



Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve Change Order #23 to the agreement between the 
City of Anamosa and Martin Gardner Architecture for the Downtown Revitalization Façade 
Improvement Project in the amount of ($1,100.00). Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Council made a general consensus to appoint Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City 
Clerk as a liaison to the Jones County Public Health Steering Committee.  No vote was taken. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve the estimate submitted from DRJ Group, LLC. 
for the Senior Dining Center Fire System in the amount of $3,487.71. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the application of Nicholas Moore to join the 
Anamosa Volunteer Fire Department. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve the Professional Services Agreement between 
the City of Anamosa and Sally Hinrichsen for certified public accounting assistance to provide a 
MAXIMUM of 1,000 hours at a rate of $75.00/hr and a mileage rate of 0.585 cents/mile with a 
term ending December 31, 2022. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the amended job descriptions for the Central 
Filing Clerk/Deputy Treasurer and Deputy City Clerk. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Stout that Resolution 2022-26 for approving the hiring and setting 
salaries of seasonal part-time employees for the Parks and Recreation Department for the 2022 
Summer season be approved. Ayes: Crump, Gombert, Stout, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach. Nays: 
none. Absent: none. Resolution adopted. 
 
Moved by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the current bills.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 

Vendor Name Vendor 
Number 

Payable Description Total 
Payments 

941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 004233 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 17016.98 
AMAZON 005770 DVD 275.45 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 006141 RECHRG SPOT LIGHTS 231.53 
ATLANTIC COCA-COLA 000047 BEVERAGES - VENDING 378.75 
BAKER & TAYLOR 000188 BOOKS 1015.58 
BARKER/NATHAN 006446 TOOLS 372.5 
BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 000191 OIL, CORE 2735.49 
BLACK HILLS ENERGY 005272 GAS SERVICE 8279.02 
CENTURYLINK 000395 PHONE 66.04 
CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 004883 MTHLY BAC T TESTING 85 
CHEMSEARCH 000808 ECOSTORM PROGRAM 165 
CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK 000210 ACH BILLING 165 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 000008 FLEX - MEDICAL 150.38 
DRJ GROUP LLC 005985 FIRE EXT SIGNAGE 127.5 
ECICOG 003826 CDBG DOWNTOWN ADMIN 4162.5 
ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 004526 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 144.82 
EMC INSURANCE 005469 WORK COMP 723.02 
EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 006279 SELF FUND INSURANCE 987.86 
FAREWAY STORES, INC. 004334 DISTILLED WATER 81.96 



FRANK/DANIEL 005314 FIRE CONVENTION - REIMBURSEMENT 105.91 
FRICK/GERALD 006448 MILEAGE 232.15 
GALL'S INC. 003059 EQUIPMENT 425.64 
GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 000539 NEW CAMERA 1925.07 
HACH COMPANY 000703 PORTABLE DO TESTER 2098.88 
HENRY/TROY 006182 GRAVE OPENINGS 1200 
HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS 000712 SOAP 349.09 
HUNT/TYLER 006056 REIMBURS - GUN PARTS 23.72 
INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 005184 ONLINE BACKUP SERVICE, CONSULTING 372 
IOWA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 006115 ONLINE WARRANTS 402 
IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 000075 WWTP SIGNS 323.6 
IPERS COLLECTIONS 000281 IPERS 9748.32 
J&R SUPPLY 000285 HI VIS VESTS 60 
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 000387 WEEDEATER 1593.08 
JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 000245 FUEL - MARCH 4522.55 
JONES COUNTY RECORDER 000043 RECORDING FEES 85 
JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT 000296 4TH QTR FY22 ASSESSMENT 5416.25 
KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 005678 40 S&W 597.4 
KOOB/WESLEY 004453 FIRE CONVENTION - REIMBURSEMENT 63.28 
KRAUS PLUMBING & HEATING 005321 RESTROOM REPAIRS 199.5 
L.L. PELLING COMPANY 000321 ASPHALT PATCH 735.26 
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 001186 INVENTORY BOLTS 713.89 
LEAF 006042 MTHLY COPIER LEASE 96 
LYNCH FORD 004902 FUEL CAP 31.99 
MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP 005346 INTERNET SERVICE 186.01 
MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE 006152 POLICE STATION 2330.94 
MATCO TOOLS 006057 TOOLS 175 
MCOTTO'S 003946 PIZZA PARTY 168.98 
MEDIACOM 004769 INTERNET SERVICE 171.25 
MENARDS 003146 ACRYLIC SHEET FOR DESKS 179.98 
MIDWEST MUNICIPAL CONSULTING, LLC 006445 EXECUTIVE SEARCH 3533.33 
MIDWEST TAPE 005982 DIGITAL MATERIALS 95.92 
MINER/CHRIS 002328 FIRE CONVENTION - REIMBURSEMENT 73.16 
MIRA SAFETY LLC 006449 JCERT 479.94 
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 003491 METERS - SMART PTS 5300 
OFFICE EXPRESS 005623 LEGAL PAPER, CARDSTOCK 162.59 
ORIGIN DESIGN CO. 005239 DIVISION ST BRIDGE 3250 
PETTY CASH 000357 POSTAGE 103.42 
QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC 005835 MTHLY TESTING 1793.25 
REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
MINNESOTA 

006443 INTERLIBRARY LOAN MATERIALS 20 

ROEDER BROS., INC 006447 PARTS 1675.69 
SADLER POWER TRAIN 004846 FILTERS 189.65 
SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LLC 004584 FIRE COAT - PAINT 7815 
STOREY KENWORTHY 000694 COPY PAPER 42.24 
SUMNER PUBLIC LIBRARY 006444 BOOKS 10 
SWISHER/JEFF 001038 FIRE CONVENTION - REIMBURSEMENT 40.02 
TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 000740 FUEL 566.53 
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 000393 SALES 7 WET TAX 8570.11 
TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 006403 UTILITY BILLING FORMS 1056 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 006195 INCODE FINANCIALS 1286 
US POSTMASTER 000359 POSTAGE UB BILLING 812 
USA BLUE BOOK 004565 WATER LAB SUPPLIES 1033.35 
VISA 005703 BUSINESS CARDS, VACUUM REPAIR, STAMPS, WEBSITE 265.55 
WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 000398 HAND SOAP, TRASH BAGS 18.66 
WAPSI WASTE SERVICE, INC. 004582 WASTE REMOVAL 512 
WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED 004987 CHEMICALS 5369.06 
WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER 000144 OIL FILTER 46 



WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 005299 LEGALS 532.46 
TOTAL 

  116349.05 

 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk presented his City Administrator’s report:  
Auditors are currently working of the FY21 audit year, the City Wide Clean Up was successful, 
and we are moving forward with implementing Microsoft. 

Mayor and Council Reports: 
The Mayor thanked all staff and residents who contributed to the City Wide Clean Up. 
 
Smith invited everyone to the welcome reception at the Library for Erin Rush on May 1, 2022 
from 2-4 p.m. 
 
Public Comments:  none. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.   
    
 
            
       Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Dana Laidig, Deputy Clerk 
 



STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 9, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session May 9, 2022, at the Anamosa 
Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, Teresa Tuetken, 
Alan Zumbach and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim 
City Administrator/Clerk, Dana Laidig, Deputy City Clerk, Shane Brown, Street Superintendent, 
Steve Agnitsch, Utilities Superintendent, Rob Young, Assistant Utilities Superintendent, Dan 
Frank, Fire Chief, Tim Shada, Wastewater Trainee, Rachel Frank, Wastewater Trainee, and Nick 
Brokaw, Lieutenant. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 
electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to table the approval of the minutes from the April 25, 
2022, Regular City Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Change Order #24 between the City of Anamosa 
and Martin Gardner Architecture for the Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Façade Improvement 
Project, Downtown Business District, in the amount of $0.00 with an ending date of May 31, 2022. 
Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the purchase of a Dump Truck with box from 
International as recommended by Shane Brown, Street Superintendent. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing on the proposed Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer 
Improvement Project at 6:16pm. No verbal or written comments were received prior to the 
meeting. The Mayor asked if any member of the public or City Council had any comments, and 
none were given. With there being no further comment, Crump made a motion, second by 
Zumbach to close the public hearing. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. The public hearing 
closed at 6:17pm.  
 

Bidder Base Bid 
Eastern Iowa Excavating & Concrete $1,012,788.75 

Dave Schmitt Construction Co. $1,033,196.20 
Boomerang Corp $1,138,375.00 

Tschiggfrie excavating Co. $1,181,262.50 
 



Motion by Crump, second by Gombert that Resolution 2022-27 for the notice of award to Eastern 
Iowa Excavating & Concrete LLC, Cascade, IA, for the construction of Booth Street Water and 
Storm Sewer Improvements in the amount of $1,012,788.75 as recommended by HR Green, Inc, 
Project Engineer, be approved. Ayes: Crump, Gombert, Stout, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach. Nays: 
none. Absent: none. Resolution adopted. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve the agreement between the City of Anamosa and 
HR Green, Inc., for the Water Treatment Plant Improvement in the amount of $16,675.00 
contingent to the correction changing the name on the contract to City of Anamosa. Ayes: all. 
Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the allocation request from the Anamosa 
Pumpkinfest Committee for the use of City resources during the 2022 Pumpkinfest presented by 
Sarah Rickleffs. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to table agreement between the City of Anamosa and the 
Anamosa Fire Department outlining the usage and operation of water distribution as recommended 
by Steve Agnitsch, Utilities Superintendent. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach that Resolution 2022-28 for the amended Water/Wastewater 
certification pay scale be approved as recommended by Steve Agnitsch. Ayes: Crump, Gombert, 
Stout, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach. Nays: none. Absent: none. Resolution adopted. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump that Resolution 2022-29 for the hiring and setting salary of 
seasonal part-time General Laborer for the Street Department for the 2022 Summer Season be 
approved as recommended by Shane Brown, Street Superintendent. Ayes: Crump, Gombert, Stout, 
Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach. Nays: none. Absent: none. Resolution adopted. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the 2022 Class B, C, and E Liquor License for 
Casey’s General Store #2908, 1752 Hwy 64 E, Anamosa, IA. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the 2022 Class C Liquor License for Hot Shots 
Bar & Grill, Inc., 101 E. Main Street, Anamosa, IA. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Stout, second by Smith to approve the current bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 

Vendor Name Total Payments 
941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 14,103.39 
A&L ROLLOFF, INC 1,900.05 
ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 249.00 
ALLIANT ENERGY 27,555.76 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 166.58 
AT&T MOBILITY 671.46 
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 604.46 
BARKER/NATHAN 1,004.55 
BODENSTEINER IMPLEMENT COMPANY 9.95 



CITY OF ANAMOSA 143.56 
COP QUEST 284.48 
ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,059.03 
GRAINGER 664.32 
GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 786.00 
HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT 1,362.50 
HOWARD R GREEN 12,423.85 
IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 976.94 
IPERS COLLECTIONS 9,189.89 
J&R SUPPLY 180.00 
JJ MERRILL CUSTOM FABRICATION 3,035.26 
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1,197.77 
JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT 150.00 
KLUESNER CONSTRUCTION 7,293.00 
KOOB AUTOMOTIVE 173.00 
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 257.92 
MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 792.29 
MARION IRON COMPANY 85.28 
MCALEER 35.00 
MEDIACOM 387.89 
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 19,246.32 
REXCO EQUIPMENT 2,796.66 
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. 14,780.00 
SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT 540.80 
T & D TREE SERVICE 12,050.00 
TRANSWORLD NETWORK, C0RP 101.18 
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 2,330.97 
TREY ELECTRIC CORP 537.50 
TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 1,902.50 
U.S. CELLULAR 1,124.57 
US POSTMASTER 563.60 
USA BLUE BOOK 435.07 
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO. 145.91 
WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 813.03 
WEBER STONE COMPANY 449.50 
YOUNG/ROBERT 175.00 
TOTAL 144,735.79 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk presented his City Administrator’s report:  
Auditors have finished, and the final report is on the way. The IT migration is almost done.  Gerry, 
Code Enforcement Officer, has achieved his certifications. 

Mayor and Council Reports:  The Mayor stated that he has received positive comments regarding 
the downtown revitalization and light pole painting. 
 
Public Comments: None. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m.  
    
 
 
 



            
       Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Dana Laidig, Deputy Clerk 
 









 

PRELIMINARY STANDARD HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 

Effective January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 
 

 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF:  TECHNICAL STAFF:  

 Grade 1 $   95.00   Grade 1 $   66.00  

 Grade 2 $ 115.00   Grade 2 $   83.00  

 Grade 3 $ 129.00   Grade 3 $   93.00  

 Grade 4 $ 143.00   Grade 4 $ 101.00  

 Grade 5 $ 159.00   Grade 5 $ 114.00  

 Grade 6 $ 172.00   Grade 6 $ 130.00  

 Grade 7 $ 187.00   Grade 7 $ 146.00  

 Grade 8 $ 205.00     

 Grade 9 $ 223.00    

ADMIN STAFF: $   65.00  

SURVEY STAFF:   

 One Person $ 145.00    

 Two Person $ 226.00   

 One Person with ATV $ 172.00   

 Two Person with ATV $ 253.00   

 Drone Surveyor (Video or Photogrammetry) $ 182.00   

 Drone Surveyor (Thermography) $ 337.00   

 Drone Processing $ 135.00   

 Hydrographic Survey Crew (Two Person) $ 295.00   

 Scanning Surveyor $ 187.00   

 Surveyor with Two Scanners $ 267.00   

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 

TRAVEL  IN-HOUSE SERVICES 

 Mileage- Car/Truck $0.58/ Mile  Prints/Plots:  

 Mileage- Survey Trucks $0.68/ Mile   Bond $ .30/Sq. Ft. 

 Lodging, Meals Cost + 10%   Mylar $ .75/Sq. Ft. 

 Airfare Cost + 10%   Photogloss $ .90/Sq. Ft. 

 Car Rental Cost + 10%   Color Bond $ .60/Sq. Ft. 

    Foam Core Mounting $ 13.00 

OUTSIDE SERVICES      

 Computer Services Cost + 10%  Color Prints:  

 Aerial Photogrammetry Cost + 10%   Letter Size $    1.00 

 Professional Services Cost + 10%   Legal Size $    2.00 

 Prints/Plots/Photos Cost + 10%    

 Deliveries Cost + 10% 
 







































































4207090 

 

  

 
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 

ARCHITECT’S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Project: City of Anamosa – Fire Station Addition Architect’s Supplemental Instruction NO: 001 
              107 S Ford St Issued Date: April 29, 2022 
              Anamosa, IA 52205 
 

 

Owner: City of Anamosa Architect: Shive-Hattery, Inc. 
 4125 Westown Parkway, Ste 100 
Contractor: Boomerang Corp. West Des Moines, IA 50266 

      13225 Circle Dr, Ste A  
                   Anamosa, IA 52205 
 

Architect’s Project #: 4207090 

Contract For: General Construction  
  
Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the Contract Sum and Contract Time for proposed modifications to the 
Contract Documents describe herein. 
 

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE OR A DIRECTION TO 
PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.  

 
Description:   
 

1. Reference Drawing Sheet A101 included for changes to Future Build-Out, Floor Plan that will 
accommodate the location for the proposed sewage ejector.  

2. REVISE – Sanitary and vent pipe routing and rough-in locations. See attached Sheet P101.  

3. ADD – Duplex Sewage Ejector and associated sump basin. See location on sheet P101 and schedule 
and detail on sheet P600.  

4. ADD – Power connection for Duplex Sewage Ejector pump and control panel. See electrical items on 
sheet E201 and schedule and detail on sheet E600.  

 
 
 
ISSUED BY:  
 

Shive-Hattery, Inc. 

 

Phillip Parrott 
Phillip Parrott, AIA 
 
 
Attachments: A101, P101, P600, E201, E600 
 
Copy: Jeremiah Hoyt – City of Anamosa 
          Jeremy Dolder, Bud Maynard & Katie Leonard – Boomerang Corp.   
          Ron Hinds, PM – Shive-Hattery, Inc. 



UP

A B C D

2

3

15'-3" 12'-0" 5'-10" 12'-0" 6'-0"

9
'-
4

"

SINK W/ 
DISPOSAL

REFRIGERATOR W/ 
ICE MAKER

STOVE/OVEN W/ 
MICROWAVE ABOVE

MOP SINK

ADA COMPLIANT 
SHOWER

BOLLARD

CHASE

3
'-
4

"

7'-9"

CHASE

ADA COMPLIANT 
SHOWER

KITCHENETTE

ENTRY

WOMEN
HALL

MEN

TRAINING ROOM

APPARATUS BAY

STAIR TO MEZZANINE

SEWAGE INJECTOR

8
'-
2

"
1

'-
2

"

2

3'-2"

5'-1"

1'-8"

1'-8"

3'-2"

5'-1"

4
'-
1
0

"

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

A B C D

ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

STEEL STAIR, NIC

ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING, NIC

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

MONITOR, NIC

MONITOR, NIC

60" x 30" 
TABLE, NIC

PROJECTION 
SCREEN, NIC

WASH BAY

FACE OF STEEL FRAME
GRADE ELEVATION 831.5'

GRADE ELEVATION 827.5' (CURRENT)

F.F.E. - 829.55

60'-0"

FIXED, HIGH WINDOWS

EEEEEEEE

ACCESS PANEL, NIC

ACCESS PANEL, NIC

ALL INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 
ENTRY, KITCHENETTE, TRAINING ROOM, 
JAN. CLO., WOMEN, HALL, MEN, STAIR AND
MEZZANINE NOT INCLUDED IN THE SCOPE 
OF THE PROJECT.  WORK TO BE PERFORMED
AS PART OF A FUTURE PROJECT.  ITEMS 
SHOWN TO PROVIDE LOCATIONS FOR 
UNDERSLAB ROUGH-INS

25'-9"

5
'-
6

"

MICROWAVE ABOVE, NIC

WOMEN HALL
MEN

TRAINING ROOM

ENTRY

KITCHENETTE

Y

A101

E3
Sim

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

A101

F
U

T
U

R
E

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

B
U

IL
D

-O
U

T
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

P
J
P

M
U

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"E3
FUTURE ENLARGED PLAN - RESTROOMS

6'

01/8" = 1'-0"6G

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - FUTURE
INTERIOR BUILDOUT

12'

NORTH

2
4

/2
9
/2

0
2

2
P

R
 0

1



M

2" OV DN

2" OV DN

2" OV

2" OV DN
4" OVTR

P02

HBA

HBA

WHA

FOR 
POWER 
WASHER

3/4" CW

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

HBA

P03

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

FCO

FCO

NOTE: EXTEND ROUGH-INS 
APPROX. 2" ABOVE FLOOR 
AND CAP FOR FUTURE USE. 

3/4" CW

2" CW

2
" 

C
W

2" CW

1" CW

P01
P04

4" VTR

2" V

2" V

FCO

TD

4" OW

4" OW

2" OV

2" OV

2" OV

SLEEVE UNDER 
FOUNDATION.

INVERT ELEVATION 5'-5" BELOW 
BUILDING SLAB. SEE CIVIL PLAN 
FOR CONTINUATION

SOI

4" SAN
4" SAN UP
TO FCO

TO FCO
4" OW UP

INSTALL ROUGH-INS FOR FUTURE 
PLUMBING FIXTURES. SEE A1.01 FOR 
FUTURE BUILD-OUT PLAN.

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

2" SAN

2" V

2" V
4" SAN

2" SAN

4" SAN

4" SAN
2" V

TO FCO

4" SAN

4" SAN

2" V

4" SAN UP

4" SAN

2" SAN 4" SAN
4" SAN

4" SAN

2" V UP

4" SAN

P06

001
PR

SP-1

4" SAN

2" V

PIPE SIZE AND SYSTEM TAG (DIAMETER)

1/4" / 12"

PIPE SLOPE TAG

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TO BE DEMOLISHED

CW DOMESTIC COLD WATER

NG NATURAL GAS

OV OIL VENT

OW OIL WASTE

SAN SANITARY SEWER

V SANITARY VENT

DOMESTIC WATER METER

BALL VALVE

CHECK VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

BUTTERFLY VALVE

PLUMBING SYMBOLS LIST

2" CW

ISOLATION VALVE

PIPE DOWN

PIPE UP

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

P101

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

 P
L
A

N
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

T
L
S

J
D

B

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"C6
FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"A6
UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN

KEYNOTE LEGEND

KEY NOTE

P01 CONNECT NEW 2" CW LINE TO EXISTING 2" CW LINE AFTER EXISTING METER AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY INCOMING WATER PRESSURE IS MINIMUM 40 PSI.
NOTIFY ENGINEER IF PRESSURE IS BELOW 40 PSI.

P02 COMBINE OIL VENT RISERS INTO SINGLE HEADER MINIMUM 1'-0" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.
ROUTE SINGLE VENT TO 4" VENT THROUGH ROOF.

P03 ROUTE CW PIPE AWAY FROM WALL TO MAINTAIN CODE-REQUIRED CLEARANCE ABOVE
ELECTRICAL PANEL.

P04 ROUTE PIPING AROUND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND MAINTAIN ALL CODE REQUIRED
CLEARANCES.

P06 ROUTE PUMPED DISCHARGE LINE UP TO ELEVATION OF SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
ENTRANCE.

PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: LIGHT LINES DENOTE EXISTING PIPING, OR EQUIPMENT WHICH IS TO 

REMAIN. BOLD LINES INDICATE NEW WORK TO BE INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.
2. PLUMBING SHOWN IS IN SCHEMATIC FORM. NOT ALL RISERS AND DROPS ARE SHOWN. PROVIDE 

OFFSETS AS REQUIRED TO MEET SPACE REQUIREMENTS AND TO AVOID INTERFERENCE WITH 
OTHER TRADES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE FULLY FUNCTIONAL SYSTEMS.

3. PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE ISOLATION VALVES AT ALL BRANCH CONNECTIONS TO MAINS AND PIPING 
FIXTURE GROUPS. COORDINATE VALVE LOCATIONS WITH ACCESSIBLE CEILINGS.

4. REFER TO PLUMBING FIXTURE ROUGH-IN SCHEDULE FOR CONNECTION SIZES AT INDIVIDUAL 
FIXTURES.

5. ALL EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO BE EASILY ACCESSIBLE.
6. PLUMBING WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHER TRADES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 

DUCTWORK, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, AND PIPING.
7. ALL WORK WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, WHICH INCLUDE THIS DRAWING, SHALL BE 

COMPLETED IN A SAFE WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE 
STATE, LOCAL, AND NATIONAL CODES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES. IF ANY CONFLICTS ARISE 
BETWEEN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND THE APPLICABLE CODES, REGULATIONS OR 
ORDINANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO HAVE ALL WORK CONFORM TO THE 
STRICTER OF SAID REQUIREMENTS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED 
FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION INSTALLATIONS. IT SHALL 
BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE BOTH A COMPLETE AND COMPLIANT 
INSTALLATION AS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE AUTHORITY(S) HAVING JURISDICTION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCURE OR FABRICATE ANY PIPING, DUCTWORK OR OTHER 
EQUIPMENT WITHOUT FIRST VERIFYING ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS WHETHER CURRENTLY 
EXISTING OR NOT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORK, INCLUDING ANY 
REQUIRED REWORK.

10. MAINTAIN ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED EQUIPMENT SERVICE AND SAFETY CLEARANCES. 
DO NOT LOCATE ANY EQUIPMENT OR RUN MATERIALS ABOVE ANY ELECTRICAL PANELS OR 
SWITCHGEAR. MAINTAIN ALL NFPA/NEC CODE REQUIRED CLEARANCES.

11. EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING, SCHEDULING AND SEQUENCING 
OF THEIR WORK WITH ALL OTHER TRADES. PROVIDE OFFSETS, EASEMENTS, OR RELOCATE TO 
AVOID CONFLICTS WITH WORK OF OTHER TRADES. FURNISH SUFFICIENT RESOURCES TO MEET 
ALL PROJECT MILESTONES AND DEADLINES.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE WATERTIGHT AND WEATHER-PROOF 
INTEGRITY OF ROOFS, WALLS AND FLOORS DURING CONSTRUCTION. EACH TRADE SHALL 
LOCATE/DIMENSION/COORDINATE THEIR ROOF, FLOOR AND WALL OPENINGS WITH THE GC OR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

13. PROTECT NEW WORK FROM DAMAGE OR CONTAMINATION. PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE 
CAPPING OR TAPED POLYETHYLENE ENCLOSURES OVER OPEN DUCTWORK AND PIPING ENDS AND 
EQUIPMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING MECHANICAL SYSTEMS PRIOR 
TO PLACING THEM IN SERVICE.

14. IN A NEAT AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER: PATCH ANY REMAINING OPENINGS AND FILL EXCESSIVE 
GAPS; REWORK AND REFINISH TO MATCH ADJACENT STRUCTURES; FLASH AND SEAL ALL 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS THRU WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FLOORS WITH METAL 
FRAMEWORK OR ESCUTCHEONS. ALL OPENINGS SHALL BE PROPERLY SEALED SO AS TO MEET 
FIRE RATING NEEDS.

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

001
PR

001
PR



INLET INVERT
TO TANK
BOTTOM (H*)

33"

46"

60"

75"

86"

DRY
WEIGHT
OF TANK

650 lbs

733 lbs

832 lbs

951 lbs

1000 lbs

BURIAL
DEPTH B

Max. 6 ft.

Min.with
Traffic

18"

Min. with
Alarm

14"

Min. no
Traffic

** 12"

EXTENSION
COLLARS (3)

COMPACTED PEA
GRAVEL TO 3 FT.
HORIZONTALLY
ALL AROUND TANK
(OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT
COMPACTED TO
98% SPD)

CONNECT VENTS TO
EXTENSION COLLAR

MIN. 6" COMPACTED PEA GRAVEL
(OR APPROVED BACKFILL

COMPACTED TO 98% SPD)

CAST IN PLACE SLAB.
3000 psi CONCRETE READY MIX POUR 12 INCHES ALL AROUND
BASE OF UNIT. 58 CU FT MINIMUM VOLUME OF CONCRETE POURED
BASED ON CONCRETE DENSITY OF 130 LBS / CU FT.

** ESTIMATED SPACE REQUIRED TO
FIT VENT ELBOWS UNDER FLOOR

IF VEHICLE TRAFFIC LOADING CONDITIONS EXIST
USE REINFORCED CONCRETE RELIEVING SLAB
DESIGN BY ENGINEER.

∅ 24" FRAME AND COVERS (3)
SECURED IN CONCRETE

H *

H-3"

6"

MIN. 18"

SLAB USED

MIN. 6" CONCRETE
COVER OVER
ANCHOR BRACKETS
WHEN ANTI-BOUYANCY

VENTVENT VENT

TABLE 2

18"

"B"
COLLAR (EC2) HEIGHT

TRIMMABLE ON SITE

IF OVER 6 FT.
REQUIRES FACTORY

REINFORCEMENT
OF TANK

12" ALL AROUND
BASE OF TANK

TABLE 1

STEEL
LIFTING
LUGS

ANCHOR
BRACKET (4)

INSPECTION
PORT(2)

SECTION A-A
SCALE 1 : 35

EXTENSION
COLLAR SEAT

DETAIL "A"
LABEL INSIDE
AND OUTSIDE

68

∅ 4

43

INLET OUTLET

∅ 24

BAFFLE

ACCESSWAY (3)

62

33 33

18

46

∅ 4

96

12

A A

NOTES:
1. FOR GRAVITY APPLICATIONS ONLY.
2. ALL INTERCEPTOR UNITS ARE TO BE 

INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTION.

3. STANDARD PIPING IS SCH. 40 PVC.
4. EXTENSION COLLAR TO BE ORDERED 

TO MEET FINISHED GRADE, CUT ON 
SITE FOR FINAL ADJUSTMENT AND 
SEALED WITH SIKAFLEX BY 
CONTRACTOR FOR WATERTIGHT 
SEAL.

5. 30 YEAR WARRANTY AGAINST LEAKS, 
AND STRUCTURAL FAILURE.

TYPE-A
8" OR LARGER

TYPE-B
6" OR SMALLER

TYPICAL ELEVATION

ROD

HANGER

INSULATION

~C PIPE

SHEET METAL SHIELD

PIPE AND HANGER

6" LONG HARDWOOD
BLOCKS SHAPED TO FIT

HANGER

ROD

~C PIPE

~C PIPE

2" AND SMALLER:

2 1/2" TO 6":

8" AND LARGER:

LENGTH OF SHIELD TO BE AT
LEAST 6" LONGER THAN THE
OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE
INSULATION

12 GAGE

14 GAGE

16 GAGE

SHIELD SCHEDULE

6" LONG HARDWOOD
BLOCKS SHAPED TO
FIT PIPE AND HANGER

CONCRETE INSERT

STRUT MOUNTED PIPE GUIDE

INSUL.

PIPE

SHEET METAL SHIELD

6" LONG FIRE TREATED HARDWOOD 
BLOCKS SHAPED TO FIT PIPE & SHIELD 

DOUBLE NUT & FLAT WASHER (TYP)

STRUT

SHIELD SCHEDULE
2" & SMALLER - 16 GAGE
2-1/2" TO 6" - 14 GAGE
8" & LARGER - 12 GAGE
LENGTH OF SHIELD TO BE AT 
LEAST 6" LONGER THAN THE 
OUTSIDE DIA. OF THE INSULATION

NOTES:
1.  SIZE STRUT AND CLAMP TO ADEQUATELY SUPPORT LOAD
2.  STRUT SHALL BE EPOXY PAINTED.
3.  FIBERGLASS PIPING REQUIRES MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SADDLE.

SUMP VENT

SOLID GASKETED
STEEL COVER

FINISHED FLOOR LINE

INCOMING
SANITARY SEWER AT 
APPROXIMATE INVERT 
ELEV. OF 52" BELOW SLAB. 
COORDINATE SUMP
CONNECTOR REQMTS 
WITH FINAL INVERT 
ELEVATION.

EJECTOR (DUPLEX
ARRANGEMENT)

CONTROL PANEL
WITH STARTERS

DISCONNECT ALTERNATOR 
FLASHING LIGHT WITH

AUDIBLE HIGH WATER ALARM

WIRING FROM CONTROL
PANEL TO CONTROLS
AND TO PUMP SHALL

BE IN CONDUIT

LEAVING SANITARY SEWER. MINIMUM  
INVERT OF 30" BELOW SLAB TO AVOID 

INTERFERENCE WITH TIE BEAM.  

SEWAGE EJECTOR
DISCHARGE PIPING
WITH CHECK VALVE

AND GATE VALVE

DUPLEX SEWAGE
EJECTOR

CONTROLS/ALARMS

36" x 96" DEEP
FIBERGLASS SUMP

8" THICK COMPACTED
SAND BASE TO 95%

PROCTOR

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

P600

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
 A

N
D

D
E

T
A

IL
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

T
L
S

J
D

B

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

TD (TRENCH DRAIN):

FIXTURE: ZURN Z882 SERIES WIDE REVEAL TRENCH DRAIN SYSTEM WITH 12" CLASS E 
GALVANIZED DUCTILE SLOTTED GRATE, 4" OUTLET IN END OF LAST SECTION. SET TOP 
OF GRADES FLUSH WITH FINISHED FLOOR. NO P-TRAP REQURED AS DRAIN PIPING IS 
ROUTED THROUGH SAND TRAP.

SOI (SAND/OIL INTERCEPTOR):

FIXTURE: PREFABRICATED 750 GALLON FRP SAND/OIL INTERCEPTOR. UPC/IAPMO 
APPROVED WITH TRIPLE ACCESSWAY. NOMINAL DIMENSIONS OF 96 X 62 X 68 (LxWxH). 
PROVIDE WITH SUCTION PIPE FOR INDOOR INSTALLATION. GREENTURTLE 
PROCEPTOR OMC 750 OR EQUIVALENT.

NOT TO SCALED6
SAND OIL INTERCEPTOR DETAIL

BP1 (REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTER):

FIXTURE: WATTS, 009 SERIES, FULL LINE SIZE, REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE 
BACKFLOW PREVENTER, TWO INDEPENDENTLY OPERATING CHECK VALVES 
SEPARATED BY A RELIEF VALVE, AIR-IN/WATER-OUT RELIEF VALVE CONCEPT, BALL 
VALVE TEST COCKS, COMPLIANT WITH USCFCC MANUAL FOR CROSS CONNECTION 
CONTROL, ASSE STANDARD 1013, AWWA STANDARD C506-78.  PROVIDE WATTS DRAIN 
CONNECTION WITH AIR GAP.

HBA (HOSE BIB):

FIXTURE: WOODFORD MODEL 122, ANTI-CONTAMINATION, WALL FAUCET, VACUUM 
BREAKER, 3/4" HOSE THREAD OUTLET, ROUGH BRASS FINISH, 3/4” INLET, 
POLYCARBONATE WHEEL HANDLE. MOUNT AT 36" AFF

WHA (WALL HYDRANT):

FIXTURE: WOODFORD MODEL 65, AUTOMATIC DRAINING, FREEZELESS WALL 
HYDRANT, VACUUM BREAKER, 3/4" HOSE THREAD OUTLET, FITS ONE STANDARD BRICK 
COURSE, CHROME PLATED, STAINLESS STEEL OPERATING STEM, 3/4" INLET, LENGTH 
AS REQUIRED TO PLACE STOP VALVE ON WARM SIDE OF EXTERIOR WALL INSULATION. 
FURNISH LOOSE KEY WITH EACH HYDRANT.  MOUNT HORIZONTALLY AT 18" ABOVE 
FINISHED GRADE. 

FLOOR CLEANOUT:

FIXTURE: ZURN, Z-1400 LEVEL-TROL SERIES FLOOR CLEANOUT, CAST IRON, INSIDE 
CAULK CONNECTION, ADJUSTABLE, THREADED ABS PLUG, SECURED SATIN NICKEL 
BRONZE TOP.  SET TOP FLUSH WITH FINISHED CONCRETE.  FURNISH DIMENSIONED 
RECORD DRAWING TO OWNER FOR FINAL LOCATIONS. PROVIDE EXTRA HEAVY DUTY 
FLOOR CLEANOUT COVER FOR CLEANOUTS LOCATED IN MECHANICAL SPACES

NOT TO SCALEC5
INSULATED PIPE HANGER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALED5
WALL MOUNTED TYPE HANGER DETAIL

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

NOT TO SCALED3
DUPLEX SEWAGE EJECTOR DETAIL

3. SUMP BASIN SHALL BE LIBERTY FIBERGLASS BASIN WITH A NOMINAL DIAMETER OF 36" AND NOMINAL DEPTH OF 96".

2. UNIT SHALL HAVE AE-SERIES DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL. PUMPS SHALL HAVE CABLE WITH BARE LEADS TO CONNECT TO CONTROL PANEL.

1. PUMP DATA IS FOR A SINGLE PUMP. SYSTEM SHALL HAVE TWO (2) PUMPS INSTALLED IN PARALLEL.

REMARKS:

DUPLEX SEWAGE EJECTOR SCHEDULE

MARK SYSTEM SERVED TYPE GPM HEAD (FT)
SHUTOFF
HEAD (FT)

MOTOR DATA
ELECTRICAL

DATA SUMP BASIN

DESIGN BASIS REMARKSHP RPM VOLTS PHASE DIAMETER DEPTH

SP-1 SANITARY SEWER SUBMERSIBLE 100 14 25.00 0.5 1725 120 1 3' - 0" 8' - 0" LIBERTY LE50

001
PR



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

ES

CLNG

J

E

E

E

ES

CLNG

J E

E

E E

Ay

Ax

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C D

Y1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A

B C D

UH-2

EF-1

UH-1

UH-3

UH-4

EF-2

UH-5

UH-6

UH-7

OVERHEAD DOOR
OPERATOR 
(TYPICAL OF 4)

SF-1

POWER WASH PW-1
PP2-27,29

S
P

S
P

S
P

S
P

RECEPTACLE
CORD REEL

PP2-1

PP2-2

PP2-3

PP2-4

PP2-5

PP2-5

PP2-6

PP2-6

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-11
PP2-11PP2-11

PP2-11

PP2-13

PP2-13

PP2-13

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

PP2-8

DOOR CONTROLLER

PP2-10

PP2-10

PP2-12

PP2-12

JB

2-4"C

JUNCTION BOX
AT STRUCTURE

M

dm

JB

EXISTING GENERATOR SET

NEW GENERATOR SET

EXISTING 2"C

EXISTING 200A
MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH

EXISTING ATS-1

EXISTING PANEL PPX

DOOR CONTROLLER

A6

E600

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

EXISTING

BUILDING

11

APPARATUS

BAYS

100

KP

KP

PP2-13

EXISTING UTILITY
TRANSFORMER

EXISTING
UTILITY
POLE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

U
G

O
H

H
O

NEW
ATS-2

NEW PANEL PP1

ex

ex

EXISTING NATURAL GAS
REGULATOR AND METER

EXISTING RADIO TOWER

A6

E600

UG

E
A

S
T

 3
rd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

NEW PANEL PP2

DOWN TO PANEL 

DOWN TO PANEL

ROUTE TIGHT TO ROOF STRUCTURE

ROUTE ON EXTERIOR
OF BUILDING

ROUTE TIGHT TO ROOF STRUCTURE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
TO BE DEMO'D BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

EXISTING METER TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

ex

ex

ex

ex

M

NEW 400A 
METERING CABINET

NEW UNDERGROUND
2 - 4"C BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR. COORDINATE
LOCATION WITH EXISTING
UTILITIES

ex

FAN CONTROL PANEL
FOR EF-1 & SF-1,
(BY MECHANICAL)

CO/NO2 CONTROL
AND RELAY PANELS
(PP2-15)

SF-1

EF-1

BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

UG

NEW CONDUCTORS
BY UTILITY

PP2 - 40

SP-1

CONTROL 
PANEL001

PR

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

E201

F
IR

S
T

 F
L

O
O

R
P

O
W

E
R

 A
N

D
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 P
L

A
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

J
J
H

D
M

M

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

01/8" = 1'-0"A5
FIRST FLOOR POWER AND SYSTEMS PLAN

NORTH

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

F1

F1

F1

F1



39 - B - 40

37 - A - 38

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: MLO

REMARKS: SECTION 1 OF 1

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 200 AMPERES

PPX

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - EXISTING

TYPE: GOULD GOF-4QB
           I-T-E LOAD 
           CENTER

MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 10k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

35 - - 36

33 -

B

- 34

31 -

A

- 32240V OUTLET UNDER PANEL

29

40A/2

- - 30

27 -

B

- 28

FURNACE OUTLET 25 20A/2 -

A

- 26

23 - -

- -

24

- - -

21 -

B

-

40A/2

22

OVEN RECEPTACLE

TELEPHONE RELAY BOX 19 20A/1 -

A

- 20A/1 20

EMERGENCY LIGHTS 17 20A/1 - - 20A/1 18 BAY 5 DOOR

HALLWAY WEST OUTLETS 15 20A/1 - B - 20A/1 16 BAY 4 DOOR

CHIEF'S OFFICE OUTLETS 13 20A/1 - A - 20A/1 14

SOUTH KITCHEN WALL 11 20A/1 - - 20A/1 12 BAY 2 DOOR

WEST KITCHEN OUTLETS 9 20A/1 -

B

- 20A/1 10 BAY 1 DOOR

WEST WALL SHOP OUTLETS 7 20A/1 -

A

- 20A/1 8 6TH ROW BAY 7 LIGHTS

OUTSIDE LIGHTS 5 20A/1 - - 20A/1 6 5TH ROW BAY 5 LIGHTS

3 - B - 4

1 - A - 2

- - - - -

WASHER

EOC WALL

/1 SPACE

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: *400A MCB

REMARKS: 

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 400 AMPERES

PP1

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - NEW

TYPE: SQUARE D NQ MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 22k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

11 C 12

9 B 10

7 A 8

5 /1 C /1 6

3 B 4

ATS-1 1 - A 2 ATS-2

B

A

B

A

B

A

- -

200A/2

- -

200A/2 -

DRYER

- - -

30A/2

- -

EOC WALL 20A/1

GFI OUTLETS RESTROOMS 20A/1

SHOP HEATERS 20A/1

AIR CONDITIONER

- - -

30A/2

- -

CHIEF'S OFFICE & HALLWAY 20A/1

MEETING ROOM LIGHTS 20A/1

20A/1 3RD ROW BAY 2 LIGHTS

20A/1 BAY 1 LIGHTS

BAY 3 DOOR

BAY 6 DOOR

20A/1 BAY 7 DOOR

20A/1 MEETING ROOM FAN

20A/1 EAST WALL SHOP OUTLETS

- - - - -

70A/2 AIR COMPRESSOR

20A/1

20A/1

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: 400A MCB

REMARKS: SECTION 2 OF 2

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 225 AMPERES

PP2

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - NEW

TYPE: SQUARE D NQ MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 22k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

C

B

A

C

B

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

20A/1 B 20A/1

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

20A/1 B 20A/1

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

B

OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR 1.0 A OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1 1.0

PROVIDE WITH TVSS UNIT

- B

- A

-

-

-

30A/1 SP-1

B

B

A

SPACE

20A/1

/1

OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR 1.0 OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR1.0

RECPTACLE CORD REEL 0.7 RECEPTACLE CORD REEL0.7

SPARE -

EAST WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

SOUTH WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

WEST WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

DOOR 100-1 ACCESS CONTROL0.4

CEILING FANS

CEILING FANS

0.7

0.7

20A/2

25A/1

20A/2

- -

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

APPARATUS BAY LIGHTS1.0

1.0CO/NO2 PANELS 0.5

EXTERIOR BUILDING LIGHTS 0.4

- - -

SPACE

-

-

-

-

-

/1SPACE

/1SPACE

/1SPACE

* PROVIDE SERVICE ENTRANCE RATED MCB

- - --

SPACE-

/1 SPACE

/1 SPACE

/1 SPACE

39

37

35

33

31

29

27

25

23

21

19

17

15

13

11

9

7

5

3

1

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

APPARATUS BAY LIGHTS

APPARATUS BAY UH-1, UH-2

APPARATUS BAY UH-3, UH-4

SPARE

APPARATUS BAY UH-5

CONFERENCE UH-6, UH-7

0.7

0.7

-

0.7

0.3

APPARATUS BAY EF-2

APPARATUS BAY EF-1

- - - - -

0.5

1.0

1.0

APPARATUS BAY SF-1 1.8

SPACE

POWER WASHER P-1

- - -

20A/1SPARE

20A/1SPARE

20A/1SPARE

/1

/1

-

--

SPACE

SPARE

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

20A/1

20A/1 SPARE

SPARE

SPARE

SPARE

001
PR

MANUFACTURER AND MODEL NUMBER

LIGHTING / FAN  FIXTURE SCHEDULE

L1 METALUX #4-ILED-LD5-9-W-FL/UPL-120V-L840-CD1

PLAN
MARK

LAMPS VOLTS MOUNTING MOUNTING
HEIGHT

APPROVED SUBSTITUTIONS

LED 4000k 120 SUSPENDED 12'-6"AFF

L2 LED 4000k 120 WALL 9'-0"OC AFF

LUMENS

9000 INDUSTRIAL LED LINEAR BAY FIXTURE

Mc GRAW-EDISON #ISW-SA1-C-740-1-T3-BZ-CBP-BPC 3400 EXTERIOR WALL PACK W/PHOTOCELL

L3 METALUX #V4T3-LD5-8-W-120V-L840-CD1 LED 4000k 120 SUSPENDED 12'-6"AFF8000 VAPORTITE LED LINEAR WASH BAY FIXTURE

XA LED 120 SURFACE - -DUAL-LITE #EVE-U-R-W-E-I - - SINGLE FACE EXIT SIGN

XB LED 120 SURFACE - -DUAL-LITE #EVE-U-R-W-E-I - - DOUBLE FACE EXIT SIGN

F1 - - 120 PENDANT 12'-6"AFFHUNTER #51115 (44" SIX BLADE CEILING FAN) - - SECURE FAN TO STRUCTURE

REMARKS

EMERGI-LITE #WPREM; LITHONIA #LQM

EMERGI-LITE #WPREM; LITHONIA #LQM

LITHONIA #MSL, COLUMBIA #RLB4

LITHONIA #WDGE2, HUBBELL #QSP2

LITHONIA #FEM LED, COLUMBIA #LXEM4

MOTOR AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE NOTES:

1.  LOAD: A = AMPERES; FHP = FRACTIONAL HORSE POWER; HP = HORSEPOWER; kW = KILOWATTS; W = WATTS.

2.  OVERCURRENT PROTECTION:  ie: 3P/60 = 3 POLE, 60 AMPERE CIRCUIT BREAKER; 60AF = 60 AMPERE FUSE.

3.  RESPONSIBILITY:  E = ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR; M = MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR; EX = EXISTING; G = GENERAL CONTRACTOR;
     INT = INTEGRAL WITH EQUIPMENT; O = OWNER;

4.  CONTROLS:  MAN = MANUAL; MS = AUXILLIARY CONTACT ON MOTOR STARTER; T = THERMOSTAT; H.O.A. = MAGNETIC STARTER 
     WITH HANDS-OFF-AUTO; TS = TWO SPEED STARTER W/HANDS-OFF-STARTER; VFD = VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE WITH
     BYPASS AND HOA; DS = MAGNETIC DOOR SWITCH.

5.  MINIMUM WIRE SIZE SHALL BE NO. 12 AWG AND MINIMUM RACEWAY SHALL BE 3/4". MINIMUM SHALL APPLY WHERE SUCH IS
     OMITTED ON THE SCHEDULE.

6.  INCLUDE A SEPARATE, GREEN, GROUNDING CONDUCTOR IN ALL FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUIT.

MOTOR AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

UH-1 UNIT HEATER

PLAN
MARK

DESCRIPTION LOAD
VOLTS

PHASE
CIRCUIT NUMBER /FUSE SIZE AT

DISCONNECT DEVICE

MOTOR LOCATION
WIRE SIZE

CONDUIT
SIZE

DISC
BY

MS
BY

CONTROLS

TYPE    BY
REMARKS

300W 120/1 PP2-18 - - 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M - - M

UH-2 UNIT HEATER

UH-3 UNIT HEATER

UH-4 UNIT HEATER

UH-5 UNIT HEATER

UH-6 UNIT HEATER

EF-1 EXHAUST FAN

EF-2 EXHAUST FAN

SF-1 SUPPLY FAN

UH-7 UNIT HEATER

2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

1 HP 240/1 PP2-21,23 30A/12A 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4"

1/4 HP 120/1 PP2-19 20A/9A 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4"

3/4 HP 120/1 PP2-25 30A/20A 2#10 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M MS M

300W 120/1 PP2-18 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-20 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-20 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-24 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-26 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-26 - - M

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

CO/ - - 120/1 PP2-15 - - 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M -- MCO/N02 CONTROL &
RELAY PANELS

E E MS E

M M MS M

NO2-1

PW-1 POWER WASHER 13A 230/1 PP2-27,29 30A/20A 2#10 AWG+1#10 AWG GND 3/4" E M -- M CORD AND PLUG. MATCH RECEPT TO PLUG

7.  ROUTE FAN FEEDER TO FAN CONTROL PANEL. MOTOR STARTERS ARE LOCATED IN THE CONTROL PANEL.

SEE NOTE 7.

SEE NOTE 7.

SP-1 SEWAGE REJECTOR (2) 2 1/2HP 120/1 PP2-40 30A/30A 2#10 AWG+1#10 AWG GND 3/4" E M -- M 001
PR

NEW
PANEL

PP1

NEW
PANEL

PP2

G

U
G

M

400A, 120/240V, 1P
(METER HEAD BY UTILITY)

ENCLOSED 38kW, 120/240V, 1-POLE
NATURAL GAS GENERATOR SET
(GENERAC PROTECTOR QS SERIES
OR EQUIVALENT)

170A, 2-POLE

AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH
ATS-2, 200A, 120/240V, SINGLE PHASE,
NEMA 3R RATED ENCLOSURE

400A MCB SERVICE 
ENTRANCE RATED
NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE

2 - 4"C BY CONTRACOR,
CONDUCTORS BY UTILITY

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

EXISTING
PANEL

PPX

G

M

U
G

200A
AUTOMATIC
TRANSFER
SWITCH ATS-1

200A
RONK MANUAL
TRANSFER
SWITCH

ENCLOSED 14kW, 120/240V, 1P
NATURAL GAS GENERATOR SET
(GENERAC GUARDIAN PLUS)

65A, 2-POLE

EXISTING UTILITY PAD MOUNTED
TRANSFORMER, 50kVA, 12.47kV PRIMARY
240/120V, 1P SECONDARY, SERIAL
#CM1171165 05 (ALLIANT ENERGY 50/105879)

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG
GND, 2 1/2"C

4/0 AWG

3/4"x10' COPPER CLAD
STEEL GROUND ROD
(TYPICAL)

ONE-LINE SYMBOLS

GENERATOR

TRANSFORMER

DISCONNECT SWITCH

TRANSFER SWITCH

PANEL
XX BRANCH CIRCUIT

PANELBOARD

G

UTILITY POLE

GROUND ROD

DASHED LINEWORK

CROSSHATCH INDICATES
DEMOLITION

INDICATES EXISTING WORK

SOLID LINEWORK
INDICATES NEW WORK

U
G

METER TO PANEL PP1
FEEDER BY CONTRACTOR.
TWO(2) SETS 3#4/0 AWG,4"C

400A METER CABINET
BY CONTRATOR

POWER CO.
TRANSFORMER

SERVICE
FEEDER
CONDUIT

N

GROUND
GRID
NOTE 6

FACILITY
GROUND
GRID

DOMESTIC
WATER
SERVICE

TELEPHONE
BOARD
GROUND

NOTE 4 AND 10

#6 SOLID COPPER MIN

N

G

CT

G

N

N

G

N

G

COMPUTER
ROOM

EMERGENCY
PANELBOARD

TO GROUND RODS/
BUILDING STEEL

UPS OR SEPARATELY
DERIVED SOURCE

BOND

NOTE 11GFP

SERVICE
ENTRANCE
PANELBOARD

TRANSFER
SWITCH
(4-POLE)

EMERGENCY
GENERATOR

BONDNOTE 7

BOND

N

G

TO GROUND/
BUILDING STEEL

TO RAISED
FLOOR

NOTES:

1. CONDUITS SHALL BE SECURED TO 
PANELBOARDS AND JUNCTION 
BOXES WITH LOCKING WEDGES OR 
LOCK NUTS.

BURIED OR INACCESSIBLE GROUND 
CONNECTIONS MAY BE EXOTHERMIC 
WELD OR COMPRESSION.

SERVICE FEEDER SHALL CONTAIN 3 
(THREE) PHASE CONDUCTORS AND 1 
(ONE) NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR.

GROUND CONNECTION SHALL BE 
MADE AHEAD OF WATER METER OR 
ANY OTHER FITTINGS.

GROUND RODS SHALL BE 3/4"x10' 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

POWER CO. TRANSFORMER GROUND 
RODS AREA BY POWER CO. UNLESS 
SHOWN OTHERWISE.  COORDINATE 
WITH POWER CO.

SWITCHED NEUTRAL, WITH "BOND" AT 
EMERGENCY GENERATOR, OR,  WITH 
"GROUND FAULT PROTECTION" AT 
SERVICE ENTRANCE.

CONNECT TO COMPUTER ROOM 
FLOOR SUPPORTS WITH T&B 241 OR 
141 SERIES CLAMPS.

SIZE GROUNDING ELECTRODE AND 
EQUIPMENT GROUNDING 
CONDUCTORS PER NEC ARTICLE 250.

WATER LINE GROUND CLAMP SHALL 
BE A BURNDY GC XXA CLAMP OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

NEC 215-10. PROVIDE GROUND FAULT 
PROTECTION (GFP) FOR SERVICES 
RATED 1000 AMPERES OR MORE, ON 
SOLID GROUNDED WIRE SYSTEMS OF 
MORE THAN 150 VOLTS TO GROUND.  
BUT NOT EXCEEDING 600V PHASE-TO-
PHASE.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

JB

JUNCTION BOX FOR SECURITY SYSTEM WIRING (6"x6"), WALL 
MOUNTED ON SECURE SIDE OF DOOR, ABOVE ACCESSIBLE 
CEILING WHERE APPLICABLE. (COIL 10'-0" OF CABLE IN 
JUNCTION BOX, SEE NOTE (6) FOR CABLE REQUIREMENTS. 

CEILING

ELECTRONIC STRIKE (ES)

KEYPAD ON UNCONTROLLED
SIDE OF DOOR

HINGE 
SIDE

ELECTRIC LOCKSET

DOOR HARDWARE
POWER SUPPLY

KP

1/2"C (1)(6)

NOTES:

1/2"C

PS

JUNCTION BOX FOR KEYPAD. SINGLE-
GANG BOX, FLUSH MOUNTED AT 36" 
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR. SEE PLANS 
FOR LOCATION. (COIL 10'-0" OG CABLE 
IN JUNCTION BOX, SEE NOTE (6) FOR 
CABLE REQUIREMENTS).

(3)(5)

(7)(9)

1/2"C FOR DOOR HARDWARE POWER AND REX, 
LX (LATCH RETRACTION) CONTACTS (1)(6)

REX

DPS

1/2"C
(IF APPLICABLE)
(1)(6)

(2)(4)

(1)  CONCEAL CONDUIT IN NEW CONSTRUCTION WALL. SURFACE MOUNT ON EXISTING WALL.

(2)  DOOR POSITION SWITCH. FURNISHED AND MOUNTED BY DOOR HARDWARE PROVIDER. WIRING BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

(3)  "REQUEST TO EXIT" AS INTEGRAL PART OF DOOR HARDWARE.

(4)  "DPS" (DOOR POSITION SWITCH) MOUNTED IN FRAME HEADER, 10" FROM CENTER OF FRAME, TOWARD DOOR STRIKE. 

(5)  DOORS AND FRAMES TO RECEIVE NEW DOOR HARDWARE AS SCHEDULED.

(6)  FURNISH AND INSTALL THE CONDUIT AND BACKBOX ROUGH-IN AS INDICATED. WIRING AND EQUIPMENT/DEVICES BY OTHERS
       EXCEPT FOR THE DOOR POSITION SWITCHES.

(7)  NOT ALL DEVICES SHOWN ARE REQUIRED FOR EACH DOOR. COORDINATE WITH DOOR HARDWARE CONTRACTOR.

(8)  PROVIDE 120V CIRCUIT FROM PANEL PP2 TO ABOVE CEILING JUNCTION BOX. LABEL JUNCTION BOX AS POWER
       FOR DOOR HARDWARE POWER SUPPLY.

(9)  SPECIFICATION DIVISION 8 FURNISHES AND INSTALLS THE DOOR HARDWARE POWER SUPPLIES.

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

E600

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
,

D
E

T
A

IL
S

, 
A

N
D

O
N

E
-L

IN
E

D
IA

G
R

A
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

J
J
H

D
M

M

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

NOT TO SCALEE4
Electrical One-Line Diagram

NOT TO SCALEE6
Grounding System Detail

NOT TO SCALEA6
Door Access Control Detail

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

jhenkle
Rectangle

jhenkle
Rectangle



rhinds
Text Box
DRAFT





 

 

 

  

 

HRGRE E N.COM  

 

 
 

To: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: May 16, 2022 

 

1. Sycamore Street Rehabilitation 

• Awarded to Eastern Iowa for construction   

• Fully executed agreement with insurance complete 

• HR Green has construction phase services agreement in place now 

 

Action Items: Eastern Iowa Construction to start work June 1 

 

2. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Bid Packages 1 and 2 have been Awarded to Gingerich and Boomerang, respectively.  

• Construction underway 

• Well drilling complete 

• Change order work to acid treat the well is complete with good results on well capacity  

 

Action Items: Boomerang construction work on the well house and piping is progressing. 

 

3. Well 7 siting study 

• Submitted draft report with pros, cons and costs of 3 potential well 7 locations. 

• Met with school district employees 

• School district suggested a somewhat different location 

• Sent school district revised proposed well location 

• Offered to present the proposed well location to the school district board 

 

Action Items: HR Green and City will need to present/discuss proposed well location during a 

future school district meeting.   

 

4. Booth Street Improvement Project 

• Awarded to Eastern Iowa for construction 

• Working through agreement and insurance with Eastern Iowa 

• HR Green has construction phase services agreement in place now 

• City has an approved IDNR construction permit  

 

Action Items: HR Green getting insurance and agreement in place with Eastern Iowa.   

 

 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

May 16, 2022 

 

   

Page 2 

 

5. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection –  Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 

 

• Design agreement approved by council 

• Design underway 

• Met with City staff to review and discuss 

• Finalized and submitted report to IDNR for review, Iowa DNR staff are actively reviewing 

 

Action Items: HR Green starting design of liquid disinfection system. 

 

6. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 

• We are ready to start the document process which HR Green staff will upload the index 

cards into GIS. A HR Green employee will be on-site at City Hall to document the index 

cards and then transfer these documents to the cemetery plot within the GIS mapping 

software. 

• A few more plots need to be added into the GIS for finalizing the cemetery plot 

digitization. 

• ArcGIS Online Web Applications 

• HR Green has added map disclaimers to all application print functions and have also 

updated some water applications. 

 

7. ASP pretreatment agreement 

• Submitted letter to IDNR to update on status and request to remove categorical limits based 

on ASP feedback 

• IDNR approved of approach in the letter. 

• Developed a letter and updated agreement for ASP. 

• ASP signed and returned the industrial discharge agreement. 

 

Action Items: City will need to execute agreement with ASP.  Can tackle City permit agreement as 

a next step   

 

8. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• HR Green developed a notice to homeowners of the upcoming survey work that Steve helped 

to finalize and distribute to homeowners in the area 

• Surveying complete 

• Met with City staff  

 

Action Items: Need to discuss easement status and next steps. 

 

 

 

 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

May 16, 2022 

 

   

Page 3 

 

 

 

9. 3 rd Street Sidewalk 

• Researching funding options available 

• Proposed sidewalk alignment and opinion of construction cost developed 

• Coordinating proposed alignment with DOT  

 

Action Items: HR Green discussing highway crossings with DOT and exploring funding options 

available. Public Involvement phase to follow soon after. 

 

10.  Sidewalk Program 

• Working on draft sidewalk program inspection guidelines  

• Coordinating with GIS team 

 

Action Items: Need to set steering committee members and meeting date to discuss proposed 

ordinances and standards. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Version2.0 12172018 

 

HR GREEN, INC. 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
THIS AMENDMENT, made this 17th day of May, 2022 by and between, City of Anamosa the CLIENT, 
and HR GREEN, INC. (hereafter "COMPANY"), for professional services concerning: 
 

Sanitary Sewer Replacement - Alley between Ford Street and N. Huber Street 
 
hereby amends the original Professional Services Agreement dated March 29, 2022 as follows: 
 
The CLIENT and COMPANY agree to amend the Scope of Services of the original Professional 
Services Agreement and previous amendments as follows: 
 

No easement exists over the existing sanitary sewer from E. Webster Street to E. Main Street. 
COMPANY will obtain plats for right-of-way acquisition or permanent easements for the 23 
homes along the alley between Ford Street and N. Huber Street. COMPANY will also obtain 
permanent easements for the three properties south of Cedar Street. CLIENT shall be 
responsible for obtaining property owner signatures and recording the easements with the 
County. COMPANY is not responsible for any additional costs associated with right-of-way or 
easement acquisition. 

 
COMPANY Project Number: 220479 
 
The CLIENT and COMPANY agree to amend other provisions of the original Professional Services 
Agreement and previous amendments as follows: 
 

N/A 
 
In consideration for these services, the CLIENT AGREES to adjust the payment for services performed 
by COMPANY on the following basis:  
 

 Lump Sum to be increased by Eighteen Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($18,200)  
 
 
THIS AMENDMENT is subject to all provisions of the original Professional Services Agreement. 
 
THIS AMENDMENT, together with the original Professional Services Agreement and all previous 
amendments represents the entire and integrated AGREEMENT between the CLIENT and COMPANY. 
 
THIS AMENDMENT executed the day and year written above. 
 
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA  HR GREEN, INC. 
   

   

By:  Rod Smith, Mayor  By: Andrew Marsh, PE, Vice President 
 
\\hrgreen.com\HRG\Data\2022\220479\Admin\Contract\Client\AMD_HRG_AmendmentProfessionalServicesAgreement.docx 

 













  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

May 19, 2022 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Contractor’s Payment Application No. 4 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed is Payment Application No. 4 from Boomerang Corp. for the above-referenced project.  This payment 

application is for work completed through the end of April 2022 and includes mobilization to the jobsite, initial 

earthwork, and continued shop drawing submittals.   

 

The total request for Pay Request No. 4 is $38,950.  This payment application represents approximately 33% of the 

total contract value, not including retainage, and corresponds to approximately 60% of the total project schedule 

until Final Completion in October 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment 

Application No. 4 as submitted by Boomerang.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all 

parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR04\ltr-20220519-Boomerang_Pay_Request_4.docx 



38
,9

50
.0

0

5/
19

/2
02

2



A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
:

4

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 D

A
T

E
:

P
E

R
IO

D
 T

O
:

4
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

O
.:

1
9

0
2

6
1

A
B

C
D

E
F

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 G

H
I

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

It
e

m
 

F
ro

m
 P

re
v
io

u
s

P
re

s
e

n
tl
y

&
 S

to
re

d
to

 
R

e
ta

in
a

g
e

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 V

a
lu

e
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
T

h
is

 P
e

ri
o

d
S

to
re

d
to

 D
a

te
%

F
in

is
h

(I
f 

V
a

ri
a

b
le

 R
a

te
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(n
o

t 
in

 D
 o

r 
E

)
(D

 +
 E

 +
 F

)
( 

G
/C

)
( 

C
 -

 G
)

1
M

o
b

il
iz

a
ti

o
n

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 B

re
a

k
 D

o
w

n

 
B

o
n

d
s
 /

 P
e

rm
it
s
 /

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
%

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
/P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
o

b
ili

z
e

 i
n

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
%

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ile
ts

/D
u

m
p

s
te

rs
 /

E
tc

.
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

%
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
te

s
ti
n

g
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

%
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
m

tt
a

l 
E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 S
e

t 
u

p
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

3
D

iv
is

io
n

 3
 C

o
n

c
re

te
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

C
o

n
c
re

te
 R

e
in

fo
rc

in
g

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

D
ri
v
e

w
a

y
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
4

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
4

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
it
e

 C
o

n
c
re

te
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 -

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

4
D

iv
is

io
n

 4
 M

a
s

o
n

ry
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

M
a

s
o

n
ry

 L
a

b
o

r 
a

n
d

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

5
D

iv
is

io
n

 5
 M

e
ta

ls
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
L

in
te

ls
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
2

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
2

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 -

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

6
D

iv
is

io
n

 6
 W

o
o

d
, 

P
la

s
ti

c
, 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
o

s
it

e
s

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

R
o

u
g

h
 C

a
rp

e
n

tr
y
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
h

o
p

-F
a

b
ri
c
a

te
d

 W
o

o
d

 T
ru

s
s
e

s
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
la

s
ti
c
 P

a
n

e
lin

g
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

%
7

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

7
D

iv
is

io
n

 7
 T

h
e

rm
a

l 
a

n
d

 M
o

is
tu

re
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
In

s
u

la
ti
o

n
 L

&
M

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

V
a

p
o

r 
R

e
ta

rd
e

rs
 L

&
M

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

M
o

d
if
ie

d
 B

it
u

m
in

o
u

s
 S

h
e

e
t 

A
ir
 B

a
rr

ie
rs

 L
&

M
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

M
e

ta
l 
S

h
in

g
le

s
 L

&
M

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

M
e

ta
l 
S

o
ff

it
 P

a
n

e
ls

 L
&

M
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
h

e
e

t 
M

e
ta

l 
F

la
s
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 T

ri
m

 L
&

M
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

J
o

in
t 

S
e

a
la

n
ts

 L
&

M
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

%
7

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

8
D

iv
is

o
n

 8
 O

p
e

n
in

g
s

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
H

o
llo

w
 M

e
ta

l 
D

o
o

rs
 a

n
d

 F
ra

m
e

s
 L

&
M

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T

U
s
e

 C
o

lu
m

n
 I

 o
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e

re
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

 r
e

ta
in

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

lin
e

 i
te

m
s
 m

a
y
 a

p
p

ly
.

In
 t

a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

re
s
t 

d
o

lla
r.

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r'
s
 s

ig
n

e
d

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

is
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

.

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
, 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
4



A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 D

A
T

E
:

P
E

R
IO

D
 T

O
:

4
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

O
.:

1
9

0
2

6
1

A
B

C
D

E
F

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 G

H
I

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

It
e

m
 

F
ro

m
 P

re
v
io

u
s

P
re

s
e

n
tl
y

&
 S

to
re

d
to

 
R

e
ta

in
a

g
e

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 V

a
lu

e
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
T

h
is

 P
e

ri
o

d
S

to
re

d
to

 D
a

te
%

F
in

is
h

(I
f 

V
a

ri
a

b
le

 R
a

te
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(n
o

t 
in

 D
 o

r 
E

)
(D

 +
 E

 +
 F

)
( 

G
/C

)
( 

C
 -

 G
)

U
s
e

 C
o

lu
m

n
 I

 o
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e

re
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

 r
e

ta
in

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

lin
e

 i
te

m
s
 m

a
y
 a

p
p

ly
.

In
 t

a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

re
s
t 

d
o

lla
r.

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r'
s
 s

ig
n

e
d

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

is
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

.

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
, 

9
D

iv
is

io
n

 9
 F

in
is

h
e

s
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

P
a

in
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
a

ti
n

g
s
 L

&
M

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
%

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

1
0

D
iv

is
io

n
 1

0
 S

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

F
ir
e

 E
x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
rs

 L
&

M
3

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
3

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

2
2

D
iv

is
io

n
 2

2
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
P

lu
m

b
in

g
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,3

5
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

5
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
%

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
.7

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
lu

m
b

in
g

 L
a

b
o

r
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
lu

m
b

in
g

 I
n

s
u

la
ti
o

n
 L

&
M

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 P

ip
in

g
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
%

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
 P

ip
in

g
 L

a
b

o
r

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

2
3

D
iv

is
io

n
 2

3
 H

e
a

ti
n

g
, 

V
e

n
ti

la
ti

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 A
ir

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
in

g
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
H

V
A

C
 L

a
b

o
r

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

H
V

A
C

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,0

8
4

.2
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

8
4

.2
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
%

6
,9

1
5

.7
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

.2
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

2
5

D
iv

is
io

n
 2

5
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 A
u

to
m

a
ti

o
n

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 L
a

b
o

r
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
%

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

2
6

D
iv

is
io

n
 2

6
 E

le
c

tr
ic

a
l

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

M
o

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

%
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

a
n

e
ls

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

,7
4

9
.5

3
$

  
  

  
  

2
2

,7
4

9
.5

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
%

6
2

,2
5

0
.4

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
3

7
.4

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
L

ig
h

t 
F

ix
tu

re
s

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,5
6

3
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
6

3
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
%

2
,4

3
7

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
8

.1
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
L

a
b

o
r

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
%

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
C

C
T

V
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

G
e

n
e

ra
to

r 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

2
7

D
iv

is
io

n
 2

7
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

F
ib

e
r 

O
p

ti
c
 C

a
b

lin
g

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

3
1

D
iv

is
io

n
 3

1
 E

a
rt

h
w

o
rk

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

C
le

a
ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 G
ru

b
b

in
g

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
ra

d
in

g
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

%
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
x
c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

E
ro

s
io

n
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

%
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
ill

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

T
re

e
s
 L

a
b

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
4



A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 D

A
T

E
:

P
E

R
IO

D
 T

O
:

4
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

O
.:

1
9

0
2

6
1

A
B

C
D

E
F

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 G

H
I

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

It
e

m
 

F
ro

m
 P

re
v
io

u
s

P
re

s
e

n
tl
y

&
 S

to
re

d
to

 
R

e
ta

in
a

g
e

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 V

a
lu

e
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
T

h
is

 P
e

ri
o

d
S

to
re

d
to

 D
a

te
%

F
in

is
h

(I
f 

V
a

ri
a

b
le

 R
a

te
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(n
o

t 
in

 D
 o

r 
E

)
(D

 +
 E

 +
 F

)
( 

G
/C

)
( 

C
 -

 G
)

U
s
e

 C
o

lu
m

n
 I

 o
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e

re
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

 r
e

ta
in

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

lin
e

 i
te

m
s
 m

a
y
 a

p
p

ly
.

In
 t

a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
, 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

re
s
t 

d
o

lla
r.

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r'
s
 s

ig
n

e
d

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

is
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

.

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
, 

C
h

a
in

-l
in

k
 F

e
n

c
e

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
%

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

4
4

D
iv

is
io

n
 4

4
 P

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 W
e

ll 
P

u
m

p
s
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 L
a

b
o

r
2

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
4

,0
1

9
.9

6
$

  
  

  
 

1
8

4
,0

1
9

.9
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
%

1
0

0
,9

8
0

.0
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,2
0

1
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

%
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

4
6

W
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 W

a
s

te
w

a
te

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

4
7

C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

1
  

(R
F

C
 1

,2
,3

)
(6

4
,6

3
8

.5
1

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
(6

4
,6

3
8

.5
1

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

4
8

C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

2
 (

R
F

C
 4

&
5

)
(1

,0
3

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
(1

,0
3

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

4
9

C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

3
 (

R
F

C
 6

)
(2

,1
5

7
.8

1
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

%
(2

,1
5

7
.8

1
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

$
1

,2
0

3
,1

7
3

.6
8

$
9

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

6
0

,7
7

1
.7

7
$

3
9

7
,2

7
1

.7
7

3
3

.0
%

$
8

0
5

,9
0

1
.9

1
$

1
9

,8
6

3
.5

9

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
4



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2022\122.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2022-05-23_EngReport.docx 

Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: May 23, 2022 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers’ Report 

 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

We met with Steve and Robert on May 9th to discuss the plans as well as took a site visit to an example 

tank in Hiawatha on May 17th.  Tank manufacturers were planning a visit to Anamosa to evaluate any 

further site considerations necessary to complete this project. We are working through the comments and 

questions that the City provided, including considerations for additional features to aid with operations 

and maintenance of the tank, and will be submitting the 60% plans to the DNR later this month.  

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

We submitted 100% drawings to the City on May 18th for their review and comment.  The City has 

requested the bid date get pushed until late this year or early next year due to the volume of other 

construction projects occurring this summer and fall.  We will work with the City to revise the bidding 

schedule and provide updated plans and specs for this new bidding schedule.  

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

We understand that the Iowa DOT process is now getting appropriately shared with Interim Admin Chief 

Hoyt and that the City is acting to consider the award of this project on May 23, 2022. This project has a 

late start date of June 13th and has been assigned 120 working days for the Contractor to complete the 

work. Following the award, a preconstruction meeting will be scheduled, and City staff will be involved 

in both the scheduling of this meeting and will be invited to participate.  

 



Project Information:

Project: WorkType:

County:

Location:

STBG-SWAP-0165(606)--SG-53 PCC PAVEMENT - GRADE AND NEW

JONES

Route: OLD DUBUQUE ROAD

In the city of Anamosa,   the extension of Old Dubuque Rd, to Parham Drive

Prj Awd Amt: $2,157,477.67

Page 1 of 2

Contract ID:

Letting Date:

Start Date: 06/13/22 120 Working Days

53-0165-606

April 19, 2022 10:00 A.M.

JONESCall Order:  106 Primary County:

Contract Period:

DBE Goal: 0.0%

Letting Status: AWARDED Awarded Vendor: BOOMERANG CORP.

Project(s) and Vendor Ranking

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Percent Of Low
BidTotal BidRank Vendor ID Vendor Name

1 BO330 BOOMERANG CORP. $2,157,477.67 100.00%

2 TS020 TSCHIGGFRIE EXCAVATING CO. $2,652,595.42 122.95%

Page 2 of 2

Contract ID:

Letting Date:

Start Date: 06/13/22 120 Working Days

53-0165-606

April 19, 2022 10:00 A.M.

JONESCall Order:  106 Primary County:

Contract Period:

DBE Goal: 0.0%

Letting Status: AWARDED Awarded Vendor: BOOMERANG CORP.

Project(s) and Vendor Ranking

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0010 2101-0850002

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

11.600 UNIT 36.00000 417.60 500.00000 5,800.00

0020 2102-2625001

EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE, CONTRACTOR
FURNISHED

22,781.000 CY 3.00000 68,343.00 12.00000 273,372.00

0030 2102-2710070

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND
BORROW

12,757.000 CY 3.00000 38,271.00 6.10000 77,817.70

0040 2102-4560000

LOCATING TILE LINES

21.400 STA 70.00000 1,498.00 170.00000 3,638.00

0050 2105-8425015

TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND SPREAD

13,024.000 CY 6.00000 78,144.00 7.20000 93,772.80

0060 2107-0875100

COMPACTION WITH MOISTURE CONTROL

32,594.000 CY 1.00000 32,594.00 1.50000 48,891.00

0070 2115-0100000

MODIFIED SUBBASE

2,167.000 CY 34.00000 73,678.00 41.00000 88,847.00

Page 1 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0080 2123-7450020

SHOULDER FINISHING, EARTH

57.780 STA 300.00000 17,334.00 170.00000 9,822.60

0090 2213-7100400

RELOCATION OF MAIL BOXES

3.000 EACH 300.00000 900.00 350.00000 1,050.00

0100 2301-1033060

STANDARD OR SLIP FORM PORTLAND
CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CLASS C,
CLASS 3 DURABILITY, 6 IN.

502.400 SY 49.00000 24,617.60 56.00000 28,134.40

0110 2301-1033080

STANDARD OR SLIP FORM PORTLAND
CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CLASS C,
CLASS 3 DURABILITY, 8 IN.

11,032.600 SY 55.00000 606,793.00 58.00000 639,890.80

0120 2301-4875004

MEDIAN, P.C. CONCRETE, 4 IN.

302.500 SY 65.00000 19,662.50 47.00000 14,217.50

0130 2301-6911722

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SAMPLES

(1) LS 1,000.00000 1,000.00 2,800.00000 2,800.00

Page 2 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0140 2315-8275025

SURFACING, DRIVEWAY, CLASS A CRUSHED
STONE

5.000 TON 89.00000 445.00 21.00000 105.00

0150 2416-0100015

APRONS, CONCRETE, 15 IN. DIA.

2.000 EACH 3,000.00000 6,000.00 1,400.00000 2,800.00

0160 2416-0100018

APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 IN. DIA.

6.000 EACH 3,200.00000 19,200.00 1,500.00000 9,000.00

0170 2416-0100024

APRONS, CONCRETE, 24 IN. DIA.

4.000 EACH 1,000.00000 4,000.00 1,700.00000 6,800.00

0180 2416-0100030

APRONS, CONCRETE, 30 IN. DIA.

1.000 EACH 4,000.00000 4,000.00 1,900.00000 1,900.00

0190 2416-0102224

APRON, LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE,
EQUIVALENT DIAMETER 24 IN.

1.000 EACH 3,800.00000 3,800.00 1,600.00000 1,600.00

0200 2416-1160018

CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 18 IN.
DIA.

44.000 LF 76.00000 3,344.00 88.00000 3,872.00

Page 3 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0210 2416-1160024

CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 24 IN.
DIA.

36.000 LF 93.00000 3,348.00 110.00000 3,960.00

0220 2435-0130148

MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, SW-301, 48 IN.

4.000 EACH 4,500.00000 18,000.00 10,200.00000 40,800.00

0230 2435-0140148

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 48 IN.

3.000 EACH 5,000.00000 15,000.00 5,500.00000 16,500.00

0240 2435-0140160

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 60 IN.

2.000 EACH 8,500.00000 17,000.00 8,300.00000 16,600.00

0250 2435-0140172

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 72 IN.

1.000 EACH 9,600.00000 9,600.00 10,000.00000 10,000.00

0260 2435-0250700

INTAKE, SW-507

13.000 EACH 5,000.00000 65,000.00 6,600.00000 85,800.00

0270 2435-0250900

INTAKE, SW-509

7.000 EACH 6,000.00000 42,000.00 10,100.00000 70,700.00

Page 4 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0280 2435-0251224

INTAKE, SW-512, 24 IN.

1.000 EACH 2,000.00000 2,000.00 3,700.00000 3,700.00

0290 2502-8212036

SUBDRAIN, LONGITUDINAL, (SHOULDER) 6 IN.
DIA.

5,463.200 LF 15.00000 81,948.00 9.40000 51,354.08

0300 2502-8213108

SUBDRAIN, PVC, STANDARD, NON-
PERFORATED, 8 IN.

43.000 LF 31.00000 1,333.00 13.00000 559.00

0310 2502-8221303

SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-303

47.000 EACH 275.00000 12,925.00 280.00000 13,160.00

0320 2502-8221306

SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-306

5.000 EACH 735.00000 3,675.00 530.00000 2,650.00

0330 2503-0114215

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 15 IN.

1,967.000 LF 84.00000 165,228.00 82.00000 161,294.00

Page 5 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0340 2503-0114218

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 18 IN.

427.000 LF 110.00000 46,970.00 89.00000 38,003.00

0350 2503-0114224

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 24 IN.

124.000 LF 40.00000 4,960.00 110.00000 13,640.00

0360 2503-0114230

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 30 IN.

30.000 LF 155.00000 4,650.00 130.00000 3,900.00

0370 2503-0116324

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
2000D LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE PIPE,
EQUIVALENT DIAMETER 24 IN.

51.000 LF 150.00000 7,650.00 140.00000 7,140.00

0380 2503-0200036

REMOVE STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR
EQUAL TO 36 IN.

85.000 LF 19.00000 1,615.00 11.00000 935.00

Page 6 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0390 2504-0114008

SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED,
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN.

945.000 LF 35.00000 33,075.00 110.00000 103,950.00

0400 2507-3250005

ENGINEERING FABRIC

109.300 SY 3.00000 327.90 5.50000 601.15

0410 2507-6800061

REVETMENT, CLASS E

55.300 TON 53.00000 2,930.90 53.00000 2,930.90

0420 2510-6745850

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT

1,874.400 SY 7.00000 13,120.80 7.70000 14,432.88

0430 2511-0302400

RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE, 4 IN.

162.900 SY 43.00000 7,004.70 42.00000 6,841.80

0440 2511-0302600

RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE, 6 IN.

1,723.200 SY 45.00000 77,544.00 51.00000 87,883.20

0450 2511-0310100

SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR
RECREATIONAL TRAIL

14.100 STA 280.00000 3,948.00 170.00000 2,397.00

Page 7 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0460 2511-6745900

REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK

56.300 SY 21.00000 1,182.30 15.00000 844.50

0470 2511-7528101

DETECTABLE WARNINGS

360.000 SF 54.00000 19,440.00 49.00000 17,640.00

0480 2512-1725356

CURB AND GUTTER, P.C. CONCRETE, 3.5 FT.

65.300 LF 43.00000 2,807.90 45.00000 2,938.50

0490 2515-2475006

DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN.

209.100 SY 54.00000 11,291.40 51.00000 10,664.10

0500 2515-6745600

REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY

200.500 SY 13.00000 2,606.50 13.00000 2,606.50

0510 2519-4200190

REMOVAL OF FENCE, AS PER PLAN

18.000 LF 17.00000 306.00 22.00000 396.00

0520 2524-6765110

REMOVAL OF TYPE A SIGN

4.000 EACH 110.00000 440.00 110.00000 440.00

0530 2524-9276010

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POSTS

263.000 LF 13.00000 3,419.00 13.00000 3,419.00

Page 8 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0540 2524-9276021

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST
ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY SOIL INSTALLATION

22.000 EACH 215.00000 4,730.00 220.00000 4,840.00

0550 2524-9276024

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST
ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY CONCRETE
INSTALLATION

4.000 EACH 380.00000 1,520.00 390.00000 1,560.00

0560 2524-9325001

TYPE A SIGNS, SHEET ALUMINUM

178.800 SF 27.00000 4,827.60 28.00000 5,006.40

0565 2526-8285000

CONSTRUCTION SURVEY

(1) LS 20,000.00000 20,000.00 26,500.00000 26,500.00

0570 2527-9263109

PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING, WATERBORNE
OR SOLVENT-BASED

84.770 STA 76.00000 6,442.52 77.00000 6,527.29

0580 2527-9263180

PAVEMENT MARKINGS REMOVED

1.310 STA 215.00000 281.65 220.00000 288.20

0590 2528-2518000

SAFETY CLOSURE

4.000 EACH 160.00000 640.00 170.00000 680.00

Page 9 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0600 2528-2518181

PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE, RURAL, SI-181

24.000 LF 130.00000 3,120.00 130.00000 3,120.00

0610 2528-8400048

TEMPORARY BARRIER RAIL, CONCRETE

112.500 LF 76.00000 8,550.00 77.00000 8,662.50

0620 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL

(1) LS 6,000.00000 6,000.00 6,600.00000 6,600.00

0630 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION

(1) LS 151,000.00000 151,000.00 171,500.00000 171,500.00

0640 2554-0114008

WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN.

985.000 LF 47.00000 46,295.00 73.00000 71,905.00

0650 2554-0114012

WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 12 IN.

50.000 LF 83.00000 4,150.00 100.00000 5,000.00

0660 2554-0134008

WATER MAIN WITH CASING PIPE, TRENCHED,
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN.

115.000 LF 140.00000 16,100.00 210.00000 24,150.00

Page 10 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0670 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12 45
degree bend

4.000 EACH 1,300.00000 5,200.00 810.00000 3,240.00

0680 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12 x 8 tee

1.000 EACH 1,300.00000 1,300.00 950.00000 950.00

0690 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8 45
degree bend

4.000 EACH 700.00000 2,800.00 600.00000 2,400.00

0700 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8 90
degree bend

3.000 EACH 700.00000 2,100.00 600.00000 1,800.00

0710 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8 cap

1.000 EACH 700.00000 700.00 400.00000 400.00

0720 2554-0207008

VALVE, GATE, DIP, 8 IN.

4.000 EACH 2,500.00000 10,000.00 3,600.00000 14,400.00

0730 2554-0207012

VALVE, GATE, DIP, 12 IN.

2.000 EACH 4,500.00000 9,000.00 6,600.00000 13,200.00

Page 11 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0740 2554-0210201

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, WM-201

5.000 EACH 7,500.00000 37,500.00 8,900.00000 44,500.00

0750 2554-0214000

FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENT

1.000 EACH 2,500.00000 2,500.00 1,400.00000 1,400.00

0760 2555-0000010

DELIVER AND STOCKPILE SALVAGED
MATERIALS

(1) LS 2,500.00000 2,500.00 10,400.00000 10,400.00

0770 2599-9999005

('EACH' ITEM) Subdrain Cleanout

12.000 EACH 1,000.00000 12,000.00 830.00000 9,960.00

0780 2601-2634105

MULCHING, BONDED FIBER MATRIX

9.300 ACRE 4,000.00000 37,200.00 3,200.00000 29,760.00

0790 2601-2636015

NATIVE GRASS SEEDING

3.300 ACRE 2,000.00000 6,600.00 2,400.00000 7,920.00

0800 2601-2636044

SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN)

1.300 ACRE 1,900.00000 2,470.00 1,400.00000 1,820.00

Page 12 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0810 2601-2640350

SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, WOOD EXCELSIOR
MAT

50.720 SQ 16.00000 811.52 17.00000 862.24

0820 2601-2642100

STABILIZING CROP - SEEDING AND
FERTILIZING

4.600 ACRE 540.00000 2,484.00 220.00000 1,012.00

0830 2601-2643110

WATERING FOR SOD, SPECIAL DITCH
CONTROL, OR SLOPE PROTECTION

4.480 MGAL 60.00000 268.80 60.00000 268.80

0840 2601-2643300

MOBILIZATION FOR WATERING

3.000 EACH 350.00000 1,050.00 350.00000 1,050.00

0850 2602-0000020

SILT FENCE

4,007.000 LF 1.50000 6,010.50 1.70000 6,811.90

0860 2602-0000030

SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS

1,116.000 LF 1.50000 1,674.00 1.90000 2,120.40

0870 2602-0000050

SILT BASINS

16.000 EACH 200.00000 3,200.00 930.00000 14,880.00

Page 13 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0880 2602-0000071

REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR
DITCH CHECKS

2,562.000 LF 10.00000 25,620.00 0.11000 281.82

0890 2602-0000080

REMOVAL OF SILT BASINS

9.000 EACH 100.00000 900.00 500.00000 4,500.00

0900 2602-0000101

MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE
FOR DITCH CHECK

512.000 LF 0.01000 5.12 1.10000 563.20

0910 2602-0000150

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, EC-
303

120.000 LF 16.00000 1,920.00 44.00000 5,280.00

0920 2602-0000309

PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL
DEVICE, 9 IN. DIA.

5,286.000 LF 3.00000 15,858.00 3.00000 15,858.00

0930 2602-0000351

REMOVAL OF PERIMETER AND SLOPE OR
DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE

5,286.000 LF 0.01000 52.86 0.11000 581.46

Page 14 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



Unit PriceQuantity and Units

Line No / Item Number

Unit Price Ext Amount Unit Price

Item Description

Alt Set / Alt Member Ext AmountExt Amount

(1) BOOMERANG CORP. (2) TSCHIGGFRIE
EXCAVATING CO.

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION: Cat Alt Set: Cat Alt Member:

0940 2602-0000370

DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE,
20 IN. DIA.

192.000 LF 4.50000 864.00 4.40000 844.80

0950 2602-0000500

OPEN-THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT
FILTER, EC-602

108.000 LF 13.00000 1,404.00 15.00000 1,620.00

0960 2602-0000510

MAINTENANCE OF OPEN-THROAT CURB
INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER

20.000 EACH 11.00000 220.00 44.00000 880.00

0970 2602-0000520

REMOVAL OF OPEN-THROAT CURB INTAKE
SEDIMENT FILTER

20.000 EACH 11.00000 220.00 44.00000 880.00

0980 2602-0010010

MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL

2.000 EACH 500.00000 1,000.00 500.00000 1,000.00

0990 2602-0010020

MOBILIZATIONS, EMERGENCY EROSION
CONTROL

2.000 EACH 1,000.00000 2,000.00 1,000.00000 2,000.00

$2,157,477.67 $2,652,595.42Section Totals:

Page 15 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



( ) indicates item is bid as Lump Sum

$2,652,595.42$2,157,477.67

$2,157,477.67

Contract Item Totals

$2,652,595.42Contract Grand Totals

Contract Time Totals

Page 16 of 16

Call Order:

Letting Date:

Contract ID:106

Tabulation of Construction and Material Bids

April 19, 2022

53-0165-606 Primary County: JONES

04/25/2022 1:30:50 PM

Contracts and Specifications Bureau



 

 
 

\\Gemini\Volume\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Administration\RECTOAWARD_2022-04-25_ODR_Boomerang.docx 

 
April 25, 2022 
 
Anamosa Mayor and City Council 
107 South Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA 52205 
 
RE: OLD DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION AND ROUNDABOUT 
 BID LETTING RESULTS AND RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
     
On April 19, 2022, a total of two bids were received for the Old Dubuque Road Extension and 
Roundabout project. The low bid was submitted by Boomerang Corp. with a bid amount of: 
 
Two Million, One Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousand, Four Hundred Seventy-Seven Dollars 

and Sixty-Seven Cents ..............................................................................................$2,157,477.67 

 
The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Costs was $2,359,000. 
 
Snyder & Associates, Inc. recommends awarding the contract to Boomerang Corp. If you have 
any questions, please contact me at (319) 362-9394. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Tim Wallace, P.E.  
Project Manager 
 

 



Contract ID:

Contract Work Type:

53-0165-606Letting Date:

DBE Commitment:

CONTRACT

Apr 19, 2022

$0.00

PCC PAVEMENT - GRADE AND NEW

Call Order No.: 106

This agreement made and entered by and between the Contracting Authority,

CITY OF ANAMOSA

JONESCounty: SNYDER AND ASSOCIATES (CEDAR
RAPIDS)

Project Engineer:

631000Cost Center: 890Object Code:

and Contractor,

BOOMERANG CORP.

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, if
any, for project(s) listed herein, together with Contractor's performance bond, are made a part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties
hereto.

Contractor, for and in considerations of $________________ payable as set forth in the specifications constituting a part
of this contract, agrees to construct various items of work and/or provide various materials or supplies in accordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Notice to Bidders.

Contractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with Iowa Code Section 452A.17(8) as amended, if applicable, and Iowa Code Section 91C.5 (Public
Registration Number), if applicable.

In consideration of the foregoing, Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Contractor promptly and according to
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Contract Time of this Contract and assigned Notes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting authority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.

2,157,477.67

BO330Vendor ID: City: ANAMOSA State: IA



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

Apr 19, 2022Letting Date:

Call Order No.:Contract ID: 53-0165-606 106

Contract Project(s)

Project Number:

Project Work Type:

Route:

Location:

County:STBG-SWAP-0165(606)--SG-53 JONES

PCC PAVEMENT - GRADE AND NEW

OLD DUBUQUE ROAD

In the city of Anamosa,   the extension of Old Dubuque Rd, to Parham Drive

Accounting ID: 38560

Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Page 1 of 4



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

Call Order No.:53-0165-606

Contract Time

Letting Date:

106Contract ID:

Apr 19, 2022

Site ID Site Details Liquidated
Damages

00 120 WORK DAYS $1,500.0006/13/2022Late Start Date

.

(*) - Indicates Cost Plus Time Site.  See Schedule of Items for Cost Per Unit

Page 2 of 4



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

106

Apr 19, 2022

53-0165-606

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Notes

Contracts ID:

There are no notes for this contract.

Notes :

Page 3 of 4



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

106

Apr 19, 2022

53-0165-606

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Contract Addenda

Contract ID:

The following is a list of Contract Addenda:

19APR106.A01

Page 4 of 4



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

Contract ID: 53-0165-606 Call Order No.: 106

Letting Date: April     19, 2022

Note Description

001.2015 *** STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS -- SERIES 2015 ***
The Iowa Department of Transportation STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SERIES 2015, plus applicable General
Supplemental Specifications, Developmental Specifications, Supplemental
Specifications AND Special Provisions shall apply to construction work on this contract.

005.15014.01 *** REVISIONS TO GS-15014 ***

2601.03, C, 2, b, Seed Mixture.

Add note to Table 2601.03-2:
3.  For 2022 construction season only, a partial or full substitution of the required 25
pounds of Creeping Red Fescue is allowed with any of the following varieties:
Chewing Fescue, Hard Fescue, Sheep’s Fescue or Blue Fescue.

2601.03, C, 3, b, Seed Mixture.

Add note to Table 2601.03-3:
* For 2022 construction season only, ryegrass rate may be reduced to 30 pounds per
acre as long as the fescue rate is increased to 150 pounds per acre.

2601.03, C, 4, b, Seed Mixture.

Add note to Table 2601.03-4:
3.  For 2022 construction season only, a partial or full substitution of the required 25
pounds of Creeping Red Fescue is allowed with any of the following varieties:
Chewing Fescue, Hard Fescue, Sheep’s Fescue or Blue Fescue.

500.01 ***  WINTER WORK  ***
The free time allowed between November 15 and April 1 will not be permitted on this
project.  The Contractor shall work during the winter on all working days as defined in
Article 1101.03 'Working Day'.

GS-15014 GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION

Contract Specifications List Page 1 of 1



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0010 2101-0850002

CLEARING AND GRUBBING UNIT

11.600

417.6036.00

0020 2102-2625001

EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE,
CONTRACTOR FURNISHED

CY

22,781.000

68,343.003.00

0030 2102-2710070

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY
AND BORROW

CY

12,757.000

38,271.003.00

0040 2102-4560000

LOCATING TILE LINES STA

21.400

1,498.0070.00

0050 2105-8425015

TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND
SPREAD

CY

13,024.000

78,144.006.00

0060 2107-0875100

COMPACTION WITH MOISTURE
CONTROL

CY

32,594.000

32,594.001.00

0070 2115-0100000

MODIFIED SUBBASE CY

2,167.000

73,678.0034.00

0080 2123-7450020

SHOULDER FINISHING, EARTH STA

57.780

17,334.00300.00

0090 2213-7100400

RELOCATION OF MAIL BOXES EACH

3.000

900.00300.00

0100 2301-1033060

STANDARD OR SLIP FORM
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT, CLASS C, CLASS 3
DURABILITY, 6 IN.

SY

502.400

24,617.6049.00

0110 2301-1033080

STANDARD OR SLIP FORM
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT, CLASS C, CLASS 3
DURABILITY, 8 IN.

SY

11,032.600

606,793.0055.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 1 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0120 2301-4875004

MEDIAN, P.C. CONCRETE, 4 IN. SY

302.500

19,662.5065.00

0130 2301-6911722

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT SAMPLES

1,000.00LUMP SUM

0140 2315-8275025

SURFACING, DRIVEWAY, CLASS A
CRUSHED STONE

TON

5.000

445.0089.00

0150 2416-0100015

APRONS, CONCRETE, 15 IN. DIA. EACH

2.000

6,000.003,000.00

0160 2416-0100018

APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 IN. DIA. EACH

6.000

19,200.003,200.00

0170 2416-0100024

APRONS, CONCRETE, 24 IN. DIA. EACH

4.000

4,000.001,000.00

0180 2416-0100030

APRONS, CONCRETE, 30 IN. DIA. EACH

1.000

4,000.004,000.00

0190 2416-0102224

APRON, LOW CLEARANCE
CONCRETE, EQUIVALENT DIAMETER
24 IN.

EACH

1.000

3,800.003,800.00

0200 2416-1160018

CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE
PIPE, 18 IN. DIA.

LF

44.000

3,344.0076.00

0210 2416-1160024

CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE
PIPE, 24 IN. DIA.

LF

36.000

3,348.0093.00

0220 2435-0130148

MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, SW-
301, 48 IN.

EACH

4.000

18,000.004,500.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 2 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0230 2435-0140148

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401,
48 IN.

EACH

3.000

15,000.005,000.00

0240 2435-0140160

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401,
60 IN.

EACH

2.000

17,000.008,500.00

0250 2435-0140172

MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401,
72 IN.

EACH

1.000

9,600.009,600.00

0260 2435-0250700

INTAKE, SW-507 EACH

13.000

65,000.005,000.00

0270 2435-0250900

INTAKE, SW-509 EACH

7.000

42,000.006,000.00

0280 2435-0251224

INTAKE, SW-512, 24 IN. EACH

1.000

2,000.002,000.00

0290 2502-8212036

SUBDRAIN, LONGITUDINAL,
(SHOULDER) 6 IN. DIA.

LF

5,463.200

81,948.0015.00

0300 2502-8213108

SUBDRAIN, PVC, STANDARD, NON-
PERFORATED, 8 IN.

LF

43.000

1,333.0031.00

0310 2502-8221303

SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-303 EACH

47.000

12,925.00275.00

0320 2502-8221306

SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-306 EACH

5.000

3,675.00735.00

0330 2503-0114215

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 15 IN.

LF

1,967.000

165,228.0084.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 3 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0340 2503-0114218

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 18 IN.

LF

427.000

46,970.00110.00

0350 2503-0114224

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 24 IN.

LF

124.000

4,960.0040.00

0360 2503-0114230

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE (RCP), 2000D
(CLASS III), 30 IN.

LF

30.000

4,650.00155.00

0370 2503-0116324

STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, 2000D LOW CLEARANCE
CONCRETE PIPE, EQUIVALENT
DIAMETER 24 IN.

LF

51.000

7,650.00150.00

0380 2503-0200036

REMOVE STORM SEWER PIPE LESS
THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 IN.

LF

85.000

1,615.0019.00

0390 2504-0114008

SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN,
TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PIPE (PVC), 8 IN.

LF

945.000

33,075.0035.00

0400 2507-3250005

ENGINEERING FABRIC SY

109.300

327.903.00

0410 2507-6800061

REVETMENT, CLASS E TON

55.300

2,930.9053.00

0420 2510-6745850

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT SY

1,874.400

13,120.807.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 4 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0430 2511-0302400

RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND
CEMENT CONCRETE, 4 IN.

SY

162.900

7,004.7043.00

0440 2511-0302600

RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND
CEMENT CONCRETE, 6 IN.

SY

1,723.200

77,544.0045.00

0450 2511-0310100

SPECIAL COMPACTION OF
SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL
TRAIL

STA

14.100

3,948.00280.00

0460 2511-6745900

REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK SY

56.300

1,182.3021.00

0470 2511-7528101

DETECTABLE WARNINGS SF

360.000

19,440.0054.00

0480 2512-1725356

CURB AND GUTTER, P.C. CONCRETE,
3.5 FT.

LF

65.300

2,807.9043.00

0490 2515-2475006

DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN. SY

209.100

11,291.4054.00

0500 2515-6745600

REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY SY

200.500

2,606.5013.00

0510 2519-4200190

REMOVAL OF FENCE, AS PER PLAN LF

18.000

306.0017.00

0520 2524-6765110

REMOVAL OF TYPE A SIGN EACH

4.000

440.00110.00

0530 2524-9276010

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE
POSTS

LF

263.000

3,419.0013.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 5 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0540 2524-9276021

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE
POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY SOIL
INSTALLATION

EACH

22.000

4,730.00215.00

0550 2524-9276024

PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE
POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY
CONCRETE INSTALLATION

EACH

4.000

1,520.00380.00

0560 2524-9325001

TYPE A SIGNS, SHEET ALUMINUM SF

178.800

4,827.6027.00

0565 2526-8285000

CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 20,000.00LUMP SUM

0570 2527-9263109

PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING,
WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED

STA

84.770

6,442.5276.00

0580 2527-9263180

PAVEMENT MARKINGS REMOVED STA

1.310

281.65215.00

0590 2528-2518000

SAFETY CLOSURE EACH

4.000

640.00160.00

0600 2528-2518181

PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE,
RURAL, SI-181

LF

24.000

3,120.00130.00

0610 2528-8400048

TEMPORARY BARRIER RAIL,
CONCRETE

LF

112.500

8,550.0076.00

0620 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL 6,000.00LUMP SUM

0630 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION 151,000.00LUMP SUM

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 6 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0640 2554-0114008

WATER MAIN, TRENCHED,
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8
IN.

LF

985.000

46,295.0047.00

0650 2554-0114012

WATER MAIN, TRENCHED,
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 12
IN.

LF

50.000

4,150.0083.00

0660 2554-0134008

WATER MAIN WITH CASING PIPE,
TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PIPE (PVC), 8 IN.

LF

115.000

16,100.00140.00

0670 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON,
12 45 degree bend

EACH

4.000

5,200.001,300.00

0680 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON,
12 x 8 tee

EACH

1.000

1,300.001,300.00

0690 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON,
8 45 degree bend

EACH

4.000

2,800.00700.00

0700 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON,
8 90 degree bend

EACH

3.000

2,100.00700.00

0710 2554-0202200

FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON,
8 cap

EACH

1.000

700.00700.00

0720 2554-0207008

VALVE, GATE, DIP, 8 IN. EACH

4.000

10,000.002,500.00

0730 2554-0207012

VALVE, GATE, DIP, 12 IN. EACH

2.000

9,000.004,500.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 7 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0740 2554-0210201

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, WM-201 EACH

5.000

37,500.007,500.00

0750 2554-0214000

FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENT EACH

1.000

2,500.002,500.00

0760 2555-0000010

DELIVER AND STOCKPILE SALVAGED
MATERIALS

2,500.00LUMP SUM

0770 2599-9999005

('EACH' ITEM) Subdrain Cleanout EACH

12.000

12,000.001,000.00

0780 2601-2634105

MULCHING, BONDED FIBER MATRIX ACRE

9.300

37,200.004,000.00

0790 2601-2636015

NATIVE GRASS SEEDING ACRE

3.300

6,600.002,000.00

0800 2601-2636044

SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) ACRE

1.300

2,470.001,900.00

0810 2601-2640350

SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, WOOD
EXCELSIOR MAT

SQ

50.720

811.5216.00

0820 2601-2642100

STABILIZING CROP - SEEDING AND
FERTILIZING

ACRE

4.600

2,484.00540.00

0830 2601-2643110

WATERING FOR SOD, SPECIAL DITCH
CONTROL, OR SLOPE PROTECTION

MGAL

4.480

268.8060.00

0840 2601-2643300

MOBILIZATION FOR WATERING EACH

3.000

1,050.00350.00

0850 2602-0000020

SILT FENCE LF

4,007.000

6,010.501.50

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 8 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0860 2602-0000030

SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS LF

1,116.000

1,674.001.50

0870 2602-0000050

SILT BASINS EACH

16.000

3,200.00200.00

0880 2602-0000071

REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE OR SILT
FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS

LF

2,562.000

25,620.0010.00

0890 2602-0000080

REMOVAL OF SILT BASINS EACH

9.000

900.00100.00

0900 2602-0000101

MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR
SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECK

LF

512.000

5.120.01

0910 2602-0000150

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, EC-303

LF

120.000

1,920.0016.00

0920 2602-0000309

PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT
CONTROL DEVICE, 9 IN. DIA.

LF

5,286.000

15,858.003.00

0930 2602-0000351

REMOVAL OF PERIMETER AND
SLOPE OR DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT
CONTROL DEVICE

LF

5,286.000

52.860.01

0940 2602-0000370

DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT CONTROL
DEVICE, 20 IN. DIA.

LF

192.000

864.004.50

0950 2602-0000500

OPEN-THROAT CURB INTAKE
SEDIMENT FILTER, EC-602

LF

108.000

1,404.0013.00

0960 2602-0000510

MAINTENANCE OF OPEN-THROAT
CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER

EACH

20.000

220.0011.00

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 9 of 10



04/25/2022 14:39:33

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.6 Revision 028

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $2,157,477.67

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0970 2602-0000520

REMOVAL OF OPEN-THROAT CURB
INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER

EACH

20.000

220.0011.00

0980 2602-0010010

MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL EACH

2.000

1,000.00500.00

0990 2602-0010020

MOBILIZATIONS, EMERGENCY
EROSION CONTROL

EACH

2.000

2,000.001,000.00

Total Bid: $2,157,477.67

Contract ID: 53-0165-606

Awarded Vendor: BO330 BOOMERANG CORP.

Contract Schedule Page 10 of 10



Doc Express® Document Signing History
Contract: 53-0165-606 Document: BO 106 53-0165-606 220419 CONTRACT

This document is in the process of being signed by all required signatories using the Doc Express® service. Following are the signatures
that have occurred so far.

Date Signed By

(Signed by Contractor)

(Local Public Agency View and Sign Performance Bond )

(Local Public Agency Signed Contract (by Authorized Signatory))

(Check by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))

(Signed by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))

(Marked Completed by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-30 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARIES OF SEASONAL PART 
TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2022 

SUMMER SEASON 
 
 WHEREAS, with the upcoming summer season there is a need to hire part time seasonal 
personnel to maintain the parks and to staff the Anamosa Aqua Court; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed by the Director and 
recommended to the Parks and Recreation Board where it was approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review 
and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the following personnel for the upcoming season be approved: 
  

LIFEGUARDS 
Employee Name Hourly Rate 

  
Ruby Robertson  
Maddie Fischer  
Cece Venenga 
Sean Hollett  
Maggie Wagner  
Ava Scranton  
Brady Lasack  
Nick Raine  
Ashlynn Brown  
Tayte Peterschmidt  
Chelsea Holland   
Aphton Farrington  
Gabby Rowan  
Lily Rogers  
Addy Rogers  
Ella Vaughn  
Keaton Haverly  
Coy Braden  
Jay Gatto  
Caden Kustes  
Drew Staab  
Lola Holub  
Landon Graham   
Halle Gatto  
Leah Brown  
Alexandria Snow  

$10.00  
$9.50  
$9.50  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00 

 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

CONCESSIONS 
Employee Name Hourly Rate 
Jachel Burns 
Jared Nelson 
Joslin Banowetz 
Mickala Herrick 
Chelsea Sams 
Kate Sanders 
Selah Hoyt 
Jordan Snow 
Christian Hudson 
Zoey Staab 
Marley Nadge 
Lillian Spores 
Steven Lin 

$9.00  
$8.75  
$8.75  
$8.75  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50 

 
PARKS MAINTENANCE 

Employee Name Hourly Rate 
Jerry Loy 
Sage Hoyt 
Eli Lehrman 
Maya Ludwig 
Carver Reiss 
Seth Countryman 
Jaden Marcus 
Aidyn Underwood 
Carson Wild 
Hunter Ieronimo 
Riley Wickham 
Beau Summers 

$10.00  
$9.25  
$9.25  
$8.75  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50 

 
 

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH      
MACHART      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
CAPRON      
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of May, 2022. 
                  
                                                                                                _______________________  

              ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
ATTEST:  
     
JEREMIAH HOYT, INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 










































































	05.23.22 Council Agenda
	4.1 - 042522 Minutes
	4.2 - 050922 Minutes
	6.1 - Original Agreement - Fire Station Addition
	6.1 - Shive Hattery Amendment #2
	6.2 - SH ChangeOrder#02
	6.2 - COR-003_SewageEjector20220512090839212
	6.2 - PR-001_SanitaryPipePlanElevations_RFI-010
	6.3 - AnamosaProjectStatus-051622
	6.4 - SANITARY SEWER AGREEMENT AMEND1
	6.5 - Gingerich_Pay_Request_4-with_Enclosure
	6.6 - Boomerang_Pay_Request_4-with_Enclosure
	6.7 - MEMO_2022-05-23_EngReport
	6.8 - ODR PROJECT BID TABS
	6.8 - RECTOAWARD
	6.9 - AWARD CONTRACT
	7.1 - Resolution 2022-30 Seasonal Parks Employees
	7.2 - Employee Medical Plan Renewal
	7.3 - Kids R Us Daycare Excavation
	7.4 - MemDay Noise Permit & Street Closure
	7.5 - 2022 Casey's Liquor License
	7.6 - 20220523 Council Vouchers



